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LOCATIONS

Head Office:

Riyadh, King Fahad Road
PO. Box 3893

Riyadh 11481, Saudi Arabia
Tel.: 4644244 Fax: 4627569

Sales Management:
Tel.: 4644244 Fax: 4652124

Marketing Department:
Tel: 4644244 Fax: 4610147

Central Region:

Regional Sales Department:
Tel: 4644244 Ext. 1720 Fax: 4652124
Olaya Showroom: 4644244
Takhassusi Showroom: 4880395
Malaz Showroom: 4770715
Rawdah Showroom: 2784360
Badeha Showroom: 2674507
Nafal Showroom: 2105065

Kharj Road Showroom: 2133518
Al Sahafa Showroom: 4151546

Western Region:

Regional Sales Department:
Tel.. 6586565 Fax: 6058842
Altahlaya Showroom: 6690055
Jeddah Shorwoom 2: 6586565
Taif Showroom: 7376092
Makkah Showroom: 5485588
Medinah Showroom: 8488844

Eastern Region:

Regional Sales Department:
Tel.: 8340670 Fax: 8331764
Dammam Showroom: 8340670
Dammam Showroom(2): 8228267
Al Khobar Showroom: 8962644

Al Ahsa Showroom: 5307624
Jubail Showroom: 3411200

Southern Region:

Regional Sales Department:
Tel: 2216311 Fax: 2216291
Asir Showroom: 2216311
Jazan Showroom: 3231191
Najran Showroom: 5235455

Qassim & North Region:
Regional Sales Department:
Tel: 3819009 Fax: 3814872
Buraidah Showroom: 3819009
Tabuk Showroom: 4238965
Unaiza Showroom: 3655005
Hail Showroom: 5340068
Sakaka Office: 6261556

Rass Showroom: 3511399

Export Sales:
Tel.: (01) 4644244 Ext. 1610
Fax: (01) 2177672

Dubai Sales Office:
Tel.. 00 971 4 2666584
Fax: 00 971 4 2666594

Sanitary Ware Plant
Tel: 4981030
Fax:4981832

Ceramic Tile Plant
Tel: 2650265 Ext. 2112
Fax: 2650265 Ext. 3180

Water Heater Plant
Tel: 2650265 Ext. 3015
Fax: 2650265 3046

E-mail: info@saudiceramics.com
Website:  www.saudiceramics.com

Member of The National Committee for Joint Stock Companies
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Custodian of the Two Holy Mosques

King Abdullah Bin Abdul Aziz Al-Saud

His Royal Highness

Prince Salman bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud
Crown Prince, Deputy Prime Minister, Minister of Defense

His Royal Highness

Prince Mugrin bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud

Second Deputy Prime Minister



Board of Directors

Saad Ibrahim Al-Moajel

Chairman

Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi Abdullaziz Abdul
Board Member Board Member Karim A|_Khereiji

Board Member

Abdullah M. Al-Joligem Abdul Mohsin Abdul Sami Ibrahim Alessa
(Public Investment Fund) Rahman Al-Sweilem (General Organization for Social
Board Member Board Member Insurance)

Board Member
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Executive Committee

Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi
Chairman of Executive Committee

Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi
Executive Committee Member

Abdullah M. Al-Joligem
Executive Committee Member

Abdulkarim Al-Nafie
CEO
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Saad Ibrahim Al-Moajel
Chairman, Board of Director

Chairman’s Speech

To: Shareholders of Saudi Ceramic Company

It gives me great pleasure to report to you the achievements and performance of
Saudi Ceramics Company during 2013. The Company continues to set new records in
profitability, sales and production through steady and consistent growth in its results
year after year.

Net Profit has exceeded SR 309 million, a year on year increase of 24% and sales
exceeded SR1,600 million, a year on year increase of 10.6%.

We are also pleased to report that the manufacturing plants have continued to perform
at their optimum production capacities. In detail, production plant volumes increased
in Tiles by 11%, Water Heaters by 5% while sanitary ware was flat year on year.

The Company continued in its role as a leader on water conservation by producing
environmentally friendly products in support of the national drive towards
rationalization and conservation of water consumption. Further, in terms of supporting
the national need for reducing power consumption, a smart electric water heater
was launched to the market, underpinning our continued use of state of the art
technologies with the highest quality standards.

The company provides its services in all major cities and towns across Saudi Arabia
through (30) thirty retail Showrooms. Two new showrooms have been opened this
year, one each in AlRass in the Qasim Region and Uhid Rufaida in the Southern Region.
Sales continue to thrive through an expanding network of distributors and merchants
both domestically and internationally. The company has grown its international
market sales exceeding SR 193 million to circa 55 countries.

In ourTile plants, work has been completed in converting double fire lines to single fire
lines. This project started to gradually increase production capability throughout 2013
at its designed capacity. Currently, a new line is under implementation in the first Tile
plant for the production of ceramic tiles with an annual capacity of approximately 4.6
million square meters. The production in this line will commence at the beginning of
the second quarter 2014.
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Work also continues in the first stage of construction of a second plant for sanitary
ware as planned and is expected to commence production at the start of the second
quarter 2014, with an annual production capacity of 1.2 million pieces.

The Red Brick plant construction projectin Dhurma industrial city continues as planned
with production tests anticipated at the end of 2014.

In the area of manpower, training and Saudization, the company has taken great
strides attracting a large number of Saudi cadres. At the time of the preparation of this
report, the Saudi staff in the company reached 960 employees, an increase of 28% year
on year. In terms of the total company manpower, the percentage of Saudis is 25%.
The company is coordinating with the Human Resources Fund and the Chambers of
Commerce to recruit and attract more Saudi labour. During 2013, 671 Saudi trainees
were trained in various areas in the company’s training center. The company has
also signed a memorandum of association with the Technical & Vocational Training
Corporation to employ its graduates. In addition, the company employs Saudi ladies
ensuring the privacy and respect of women. At present, 21 women employees are

working in various areas in the company.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to thank the Custodian of the Two Holy
Mosques and HRH the Crown Prince and the Second Deputy Prime Minister as well as
our Government for the support granted to the company. Also | thank the company’s
customers inside and outside Saudi Arabia for their confidence in the company and its
products. We also thank the company’s management and employees for their efforts
that contributed to such good results.

Thank you.

Saudi Ceramic Company




Board of Directors’ Report

Prepared for the 36th Ordinary General Assembly to be held on Tuesday 01st Jumada
[, 1435H (1st April 2014) at 7:00 P.M. - Prince Salman Hall, Sheraton Hotel, Riyadh.

Dear Esteemed Shareholders,

It is the Board of Directors pleasure to welcome you and to thank you for accepting its
invitation to attend the 36™ Ordinary General Assembly providing us an opportunity
to present to you the annual report of Saudi Ceramics for 2013. This report includes,
together with the financial statements, the Company’s financial position as at 31
December 2013 as well as relevant income & cash flow statements, changes in
shareholders equities and explanatory notes.

The Company'’s Activity:

The Company’s activity is the manufacture and sale of various types of ceramic products
(ceramic tiles and sanitaryware), electrical water heaters, various components,
imported equipment, machines and complementary materials.

The net income for the ceramic products and sanitaryware in 2013 represents some
87% of the Company’s operational profit and water heaters 13%.

Results of the Company’s Operations:

In 2013 the Company continued its record of profitable growth for all products and
trading activities. In fact, 2013, is considered the best, in terms of performance, delivery
of sales targets and profit in the Company’s history. The Company also achieved the
targeted budget for 2013 as follows:

Income from operations increased by 28% compared with 2012 due to a combination
of higher production volumes and sales activities whilst ensuring costs remained
relative and controlled.

The tables below show the operational income statement, financial expenses and net
income for the year compared to 2012 and revenue percentages by geographic area:

2013 SAR (000’) 2012 SAR(000’)

Main Operational Income for the Year 331,062 257,888
Net Financial Expenses (12,148) (16,353)

Other net revenue/expenses (748) 14,634
Net Income before zakat 318,166 256,169
Zakat Provision (8,723) (8,580)
Net income of the year 309,443 274,589
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Geographic Analysis of the Company’s Revenue:

Riyadh 35% of the Company’s sales
Makkah, Medina & Taif Region 28% of the Company’s sales
Remaining KSA 26% of the Company’s sales
Exports 11% of the Company’s sales
Total 100%

Geographical Region (KSA)

1%

o)
26% _-35%
|
|

¥ Riyadh
W Makkah, Medina & Taif Region

Remaining

W Exports

= 28%

Results Comparison with 2012:

The Company’s sales grew consistently during 2013 by 11% compared to 2012 to a
new record of SAR 1,601 million. The following is a statement of the Company sales for
the last five years, which shows an average annual growth rate of 14%:

2009 957,725

2010 1,079,833
2011 1,221,345
2012 1,447,363
2013 1,600550

The Company sales for the last five years

1,800,000 1.600.550

1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000 957.725
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

1.447.363

1.221.345
1.079.823

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
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Saudi Ceramics provides its services through 30 showrooms distributed in most cities
across Saudi Arabia. During the year, 2 new showrooms were opened in Al Rass and
Uhud Rafaida in the South of the Kingdom. In addition, sales continued to grow
through our wide network of distributors and merchants across the Kingdom as well
as to various international markets. Company exports to some 55 countries in 2013
totaled SAR193,3 million.

The Company’s Operations:

During 2013, the Company’s manufacturing facilities operated at almost full production
capacity with no exceptional breakdowns or disruptions. Tile plant production
increased 11% for ceramic and porcelain products and electrical water heaters 5%,
whilst production levels in sanitaryware matched those of 2012.

Rationalisation of water and energy consumption:

The Company has taken a leading role in a national trend towards water and energy
minimization by succeeding in the design and manufacture of sanitaryware WC'’s with
water flushing volumes of only 3 liters. This achievement has been recognized with
100% certification from the Saudi Standards Metrology and Quality Organisation
(SASO). Currently, Saudi Ceramics is working on the conversion of the remainder of
its WC designs to work with 3 liter flushing systems and is looking for approval from
concerned Governmental Authorities to adopt the water saving WC’s manufactured by
Saudi Ceramics in all its projects. In addition, Saudi Ceramics continues to promote its
energy saving electronic (SMART) water heater as well as solar water heater products.

Factory Expansions:

As first mentioned in the 2012 Board Report, the work on replacement of two double-
firing production lines with state-of-the-art single firing system in the 2" Tile Factory
has now been completed. The project was commissioned gradually in 2013 and
working at design capacity. Work is also proceeding on the installation of a new
ceramic tile production line in 1% Factory adding an additional annual capacity of 4.6
million m? with commissioning expected at the beginning of Q2 2014. Work on the
erection of the first stage of the 2" sanitaryware plant in Riyadh is on plan and will add
18,000 tonnes of production capacity per year and this is anticipated to start operating
at the beginning of the second half of 2014. In terms of the Red Brick project, building
and civil work has been completed on the plot leased from the Industrial Property
Authorities in Duhrma Industrial City. Machines and equipment have also arrived
and their installation is expected immediately after the arrival of required technicians
during Q2 of 2014.

In all its projects, the Company uses state-of-the art ceramic manufacturing
technologies and in addition to its expansion plans and growth in production output,
continues to focus, and give high priority, to Quality.

10 | AnnualReport 2013




Potential Risks:

Due to its commercial activity, Saudi Ceramics continues to face certain economic
and operational risks such as deficiencies in skilled manpower, stoppage of natural
gas supply, power failure and volatility in key raw material prices. Such risks are faced
by all manufacturing businesses, and although relatively rare for Saudi Ceramics,
the Company’s management mitigates these by proactively attempting to avoid
or minimize their impact on business performance. The practice of “dumping” by
competitors, some foreign countries, whether in local or regional markets, is also a
commercial risk which we must take into consideration.

Manpower, Saudization & Training:

The Company is coordinating with the Human Resources Fund, within the framework
of the Saudization scheme, to attract more nationals into the workforce. The Company
has also made many visits to the Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Riyadh, Kharj,
Ihsa, Jizan and Onaiza in order to source nationals. To date the Company employs 960,
up 213 compared to the start of 2013 and represents a 25% Saudization level.

In the area of training, some 671 employees have undertaken training at the Company’s
own training center during the year. In addition, the Company has established a
Memorandum of Understanding with the Technical & Vocational Training Corporation
to take advantage of hiring possibilities from the Corporation’s graduate pool.

In the area of employment of Saudi ladies, the Company fulfills all the requirements
necessary to ensure the privacy and respect for women in accordance with the
principles of Islam and applicable Saudi Arabia laws. At present, 21 women are
working in various Company departments.

Accounting Policies Used by the Company:

Saudi Ceramics applies accounting policies that are conforming to accounting
standards issued by the Saudi Commission for Legal Accountants and the Saudi
Organisation for Certified Public Accountants.

Saudi Ceramic Company
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Associate Companies and Main Activity:

1.

Natural Gas Distribution Company - a Saudi joint venture company, with its
main activity is purchasing and distribution of natural gas to factories in the 2nd
Industrial City in Riyadh.

Ceramic Pipes Company - a Saudi joint venture company with its main activity in
the manufacture of ceramic vitrified pipes with a factory in the 2nd Industrial City
in Riyadh.

Ceramic Investment Company - a Saudi limited liability company established in
Riyadh in collaboration with Ceramic Pipes Company (Affiliate Company) with a
fully paid up capital of SAR 500,000. Its main activity is import, export, marketing
services, wholesale and retail trading.

Shares & Debt Instruments Issued by Associate Companies:

1.

The Company owns 15,87% of the capital of Natural Gas Distribution Company
(NGDC) totaling SAR 25 million. The NGDC did not issue any debt instruments
during the year.

The Company owns 50% of the capital of Ceramic Pipes Company totaling SAR150
million of which it did not issue any debt instruments.

The Company owns 95% of the Ceramic Investment Company capital totaling SAR
500,000 and it too did not issue any debt instruments.

Dividend Policy:

Net profits of the Company are distributed after all expenses and charges are deducted
as follows:

1.
2.

Retaining provision for Zakat.

Retaining 10% net profits as a statutory reserve. The General Assembly may cease
this when the reserve reaches half the capital value.

From the remaining profit, 5% of the paid up capital is distributed as a shareholders
dividend.

Then 7,5% of the remaining quantum is allocated as awards for the Board of
Directors according to applicable regulations.

Based on a recommendation from the Board of Directors, the General Assembly
has decided to distribute the remaining profits to the shareholders as an additional
dividend payment.

When determining the portion of share in the net profit, the General Assembly
may choose to create other reserves by an amount that will ensure sustainability

or the distribution of fixed profits to shareholders, as far as possible.

Ownership of Major Shares Holding According to Article (30) of Registration &

Listing Rules:

There is no major shareholder having the right to vote who notified the Company
during 2013 of such rights in accordance with Article 30 of Registration & Listing Rules
and the Company did not receive any such notification during 2013.

Annual Report 2013



Board of Directors:

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the Board of Director members are
appointed by the General Assembly of shareholders for a period of three (3) years. The
current Directors were appointed by the General Assembly for a term of three (3) years
based on a majority voting method.

During the General Assembly held on 1 April 2013, Board members were elected for a
term of three (3) years by accumulated voting.

Below is a table showing the current Board members, shareholding and ownership
changes during 2013:

No. of Shares
No. of Shares (Wife & Dependent Children )
Member’s Name

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 31/12/2013 31/12/2012

1 | Mr./Saad Ibrahim Al-Mojel 226,500 301,500 3,750 3,750

2 | GOSI 6,074,272 5,995,537 - -

3 | Public Investment Funds 2,025,187 2,025,187 - -

4 | Mr./ Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi 1,000 8,100 = =

5 | Mr./ Abdolmohsin Abdul Rahman 1,500 1,500 - -
Al-Suweilim

6 | Mr./ Abdulaziz Abdulkarim 7,500 7,500 = =
Al-Khereiji

7 | Mr./ Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi 1,500 = = =

Senior Executives’ Shares:

No. of Shares
Member’s Name No. of Shares (Wife & Dependent Children )

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
1 [Mr. AbdulKarim Ibrahim Al-Nafie 11,500 1,500 - -
Mr. Ali Saleh Al-Naim 1,500 1,500 750 750

2

3 |Mr.lbrahim Al-Haidary - - = -
4 |Mr. Mohamed Abdullah Al-Megbel = - - -
5 |Mr.Eid Abdullah Al-Enazi - - = -

Saudi Industrial Development Fund Loans:

The Company obtained loans from the Saudi Industrial Development Fund under the
terms of a unified long-term contract to finance expansion projects in the areas of
tiles, sanitaryware and water heaters. These loans are paid in bi-annual installments of
differing values. The principal value of the current loan, as stated in the unified contract
on 31/12/2013 amount to SAR 184.3 million. The total value of the installments due
and re-paid in 2013 was SAR 50.3 million and total loans received from SIDF during
2013 amounted to SAR 7.3 million.

The Board would like to take this opportunity to express its gratitude to the Saudi
Industrial Development Fund and to those in charge of it for the support.

Saudi Ceramic Company ] 3




Local Bank Loans (long and short-term ):

Saudi Ceramics obtained bank loan facilities (short and long-term) from local banks for
financing Murabahas granted to the Company and secured against promissory notes
in favour of the banks with the value equal to these loans.

SAR(‘000)

676,369 Value of loans balance on 1/1/2013

480,00 Amounts received during 2013

466,861 Amounts repaid from loans during 2013
689,508 Balance on 31/21/2013 represented as follows:
215,000 Short-term loans

474,508 Long-term loans

Debt Instruments, Option Rights, Transfer Rights:

The Company has no transfer or subscription rights under transferable debt
instruments for stocks or rights option, or subscription right notes, or similar rights
issued or granted by the Company during 2013. The Company does not have any
recovery or purchase or cancellations made by it for any recoverable debt instruments.

Board of Directors Meetings:

The Board of Directors held six (6) meetings during 2013 with a full attendance average
of 98%, as follows:

percentage

Mr./ Saad Ibrahim Al-Mojel 100%

2 | GOsI v v v v v Y 6 100%
3 | Public Investment Fund v v v v v 6 100%
4 | Mr./Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi v v v v v 6 100%
5 | Mr/Sulaiman Mohamed Al-Khlaifi v X X X X X 1 100%
6 | Mr./ Fahad Abdullah Al-Harbi v X X X X X 1 100%
7 I\A/llt.élka:gﬁlr:\ohsin AbdulRahman =~~~ = 6 100%
8 l\A/lIt.é[.:\ebrgil;ilaziz Abdulkarim " A 4 80%
9 | Mr./ Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi v v v v Vv 5 100%
Total N 7 AN 7 el 7 41 98%

Note: The membership of the Directors Mr. Sulaiman Mohamed AlKhalaifi and Mr.
Fahad Abdullah Al-Harbi in the Board expired on 1 April 2013 at which time the General
Assembly met and elected a new Board for the current session; namely:

14| Annual Report 2013




1. Mr./ Saad Ibrahim Al-Mojel
GOSI

Public Investment Funds

Mr./ Abdolmohsin Abdul Rahman Al-Suweilim

2

3

4. Mr./Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi

5

6. Mr./ Abdulaziz Abdulkarim Al-Khereiji
7

Mr./ Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi
Conflict of Interests:

m  There is no material (direct or indirect) conflict of interest for any of the Board
members, CEO or CFO in any business or contracts made to the benefit of the
Company during 2013 with the following exceptions:

m  Sales to the Saudi Plant for Marble & Granite (YARA), a Company in which the
Board member, Mr. Fahad Abdullah Al-Harbi (membership expired on 1 April 2013)
during the period ending 31/12/2013 amounted to SAR 28,167,248. On the same
date the balance was debited by the sum of SAR 4,511,186 and the balance covered
by a bank guarantee. The General Assembly of the Company shareholders held on
9/4/2012 agreed to permit the above-mentioned Board member to maintain his
membership and practice his own activity, which is considered competitive to the
Company, for a period of one (1) year.

m  Purchases from Gas distribution Company, (an affiliate), during the fiscal year 2013
totaled SAR 23,619,000 and its credit balance at the year-end was SAR
1,816,000.

m  Purchases from Ceramic Pipe Co. (an affiliate) during the fiscal year 2013 totaled
SAR 10,372,000 and its debit balance at the year-end was SAR 1,060,000.

m  Consent forall above mentioned was taken by the Board of Directors and included
in the Board’s minutes of meetings and will be submitted to the General Assembly
for approval.

m  The Company did not offer any cash loans of any kind to any of the Directors, nor
did it guarantee any loans made by any of the Board’s members.

m  The Company is committed to apply the regulations on the Conflict of Interests
previously endorsed by the Board according to sub-section (1) clause (b) of Article
10 of the Corporate Governance Regulations.

Assignment Arrangements or Agreement:

There are no assignment agreements or arrangements by which any of the Board
members, CEO or Senior Executive’s assign any compensations or salaries. There are
also no assignment agreements or arrangements by which may any of the shareholders
assign any of its profit rights.

Saudi Ceramic Company ] 5




Due Regular Payments:

m  The Company submitted its annual Zakat declarations up to 2012 and obtained
a final Zakat certificate for the year and paid SAR 5,544,000. The Company has
met its Zakat obligations for 2007 and allocated sufficient provisions to meet any
obligations that may arise due to differences when the final balance of the last
fiscal year is completed. Zakat provision charged to the income statement for
2013 amounts to SAR 8,723,000 and the balance of this provision at 31/12/2013
was SAR 14,428,000.

m Payments to GOSI against employee subscriptions for 2013 totaled SAR 164
million as of 31/12/2013, including appropriations pertaining to capital of SAR 118
million related to equipment import contracts for project expansions.

m  The Company guarantees part of the SIDF loan granted to the Ceramic Pipe Co.
(affiliate) of SAR 51.2 million, a proportion equal to its capital contribution. The
Company also guarantees part of the SIDF loan granted to an affiliate company
of SAR 55.4 million and proportional to its capital contribution. Further, the
Company secured a part of the facilities granted by the Saudi British Bank (SABB) to
an affiliate company, which proportional to its capital contribution not exceeding
SAR 10.05 million.

Investments and Other Reserves established in favour of Company employees:

Currently, there are no investments or reserves established in the interest of the
Company employees.

Confirmations Made by The Board of Directors:
The Board confirms and ensures the following:

m  The accounting records have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Policies that conform to accounting standards issued by the Saudi Commission
for Legal Accountants and kept accordingly.

m The internal control systems have been selected on a professional basis and are
operating effectively.

m  There is no doubt regarding the Company’s sustainability and ability to continue
to pursue its activities.

Annual Report 2013



Sales Net Operational Profit
1,700,000 1600550 || 350 000
1,500,000
1,300,000 300,000
1,100,000 250,000
900,000 -
200,000
700,000 857,106
500,000 150,000
2008 2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Total Net Profit Total Assets
300,000 3,000,000 T RISTEE
250,000 2,500,000
200000 2,000,000
177,903 1,500,000
150000 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Total Liabilities Total Shareholder Equity
1,750,000
1,400,000 128461 1,521,176
1,239,995 4 1,550,000
1,200,000 1,350,000
200, 1,122,101 305,831
1,150,000
1,146,900
1,000,000 919,644 931,013 950,000 ,004,048
750,000 858,822
800,000 840,545 550,000 724171
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
2013 2012 20M 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Net Profit ratio to Assets 11.0% 97% 102% 114% 11.1% 11.4% 9.9%  9.0%

Net Profit ratio to Shareholders Equity  20.3% 19.0% 20.2% 22.0% 23.0% 24.6% 20.8% 17.0%
Total Profit ratio to Sales 36.2% 33.1% 36.6% 36.5% 36.8% 37.4% 36.7% 37.1%
Net Profit ratio to Sales 193% 17.1% 19.0% 20.4% 20.6% 20.8% 30.7% 18.6%
Net Operational Profit ratio to Sales 194% 16.1% 18.0% 19.2% 194% 193% 182% 18.1%

Net Profit per Share in SAR 8.25 6.60 928 882 789  7.12 5.10 3.73
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Corporate Governance:

The Board of Directors has prepared a governance system for the Company with the
Board supervising this system and monitoring its efficiency and amending it when
necessary.

The Company applies in general all rules of the Corporate Governance Regulations,
taking note of the following:

1. Section (d) of article (6) concerning disclosure from the persons of legal capacity
acting on behalf of others (such as investment funds) by disclosing their policies
for voting and their actual voting in their annual reports. The Company has not
received such disclosure from any party.

2. Section (i) of article (12) concerning persons having legal capacity whom, as per the
Company’s Articles of Association, have the right to appoint their representatives
to the Board of Directors, bearing in mind that the Company'’s statutes does not
give this right to anyone.

Participation of the Board members in Boards membership of other Joint Stock

Companies:

n Names of other joint stock companies

Eastern Region Cement Company

Arabian Pipe Company
1 Mr./ Saad Ibrahim Al-Mojel
Manufacturing & Power Services Company

Yamama Metallic Industries Company

Mr./ Sami lbrahim Al-Essa
2 None
GOSI representative

Mr./ Abdullah Mohammed Joligem

3 Public Investment Fund MCIITS
representative
4 Mr/Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi None
Falcom Financial Services Company
5 Mr./ Abdolmohsin Abdul Rahman  Packing Materials Manufacturing Company
Al-Suweilim (FABCO)
W/Houses and Support Services Company
6 ey Abd'g'la2|z AOE £ Arabian ACE Company for Insurance
Al-Khereiji
7 Mr/ Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi None
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Board of Directors Composition:

The Board of Directors is composed of the members listed below:

s ke | clniiatin

1 Mr/Saad Ibrahim Al-Mojel Independent
2 GOSI Represented by Mr./ Sami Ibrahim Al-Essa Non-executive
3 Pul?lic Investment Funds Represented by Mr./ Abdullah Mohammed Non-executive
Joligem
4 Mr/Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi Non-executive
5 Mr./ Abdolmohsin Abdul Rahman Al-Suweilim Independent
6  Mr./ Abdulaziz abdulkarim Al-Khereiji Independent
7 Mr/ Ali Saeed Al-Khuraimi Non-executive

The Board of Directors’ Committees:
1. Executive Committee:

The Executive Committee is composed of three members elected by the Board of
Directors from the Directors. Their membership in the Committee expires at a date
determined by the Board of Directors, but they may be re-appointed to the Committee
for a similar term.

The Executive Committee’s responsibilities include the application of the Company’s
policies, monitoring its performance, approving projects & expenses within the
terms of reference, limits of authority and responsibilities as defined by the Board
of Directors. The Executive Committee must regularly provide minutes of meetings
signed by the Committee’s members and presented to the Board of Directors at its
next Board meeting.

Current Executive Committee Members:

1. Mr. Khalid Saleh Al-Rajhi Chairman
2. Mr. Abdullah Mohammad Joligem Member
3. Mr. Ali Saeed Al-Khraimi Member

Note: Mr. Ali Saeed Al-Khraimi was appointed as a member of the Executive Committee
effective 1 April 2013 as a successor to Mr. Fahad Abdullah Al-Harbi whose membership
in the Board expired on that date.

The Executive Committee held ten (10) meetings during 2013 and full attendance
was 90%.

2.  Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is composed of three members appointed by the Board of
Directors for a term not exceeding three (3) years and not less than one (1) year. They
too may be re-appointed for a similar term. Membership of the Committee ends on
the expiry dates of the membership of the Board of Directors. At least one of the Audit
Committee members must be specialized in financial and accounting affairs as per the
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Audit Committee election rules approved by the Ordinary General Assembly held on
17/4/1994 and the Ordinary General Assembly held on 1/4/2007.

The previous Audit Committee was terminated by the expiry of the Board of Directors
on 1 April 2013 and was composed of Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Al-Khayal, Mr. Ali
Abdul Rahman Al-Guwaize, and Mr. Musa'id Ahmad Al-Misfer. The Board of Directors
appointed the new Audit Committee as follows:

1. Mr. Aiman Saleh Al-Ghamdi Chairman
2. Mr. Sami Ibrahim Al-Essa Member
3. Mr. Abdurrahman Al-Hammad Member

During 2013 the Audit Committee held eight (8) meetings with an average attendance
percentage of 92%.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are to ensure the adequacy and efficiency
of the internal control procedures, financial statement integrity and their validity as
well as recommend the selection of external auditors according to specific criteria,
auditing of the quarterly and annual financial statements before publication. Other
duties include review and comment on reports submitted by the internal and
external auditors, approval of any work not included in their routine scope of work or
entrusted to them. In addition, they are expected to express an opinion and provide
recommendations regarding the interim and annual financial statements to be
presented to the Board of Directors.

3. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee consists of not less than three (3)
members appointed by the Board for a period not exceeding three (3) years and not
less than one (1) year. The members may be re-appointed for a similar period, but their
membership ends with that of the Board.

The main duties and responsibilities of the Nominations and Remunerations
Committee are to recommend nominations to the membership of the Board of
Directors in accordance with the polices, standards and procedures required for
nomination to the membership, which were approved by the General Assembly on
1 April 2013. They are also required to prepare descriptions of the competencies
and qualifications required for the membership of the Board, points of strength and
weaknesses in the Board of Directors, potential conflicts of interest and proposals
to address them. The Nomination and Remunerations Committee prepare policies
regarding the compensation and remuneration of the Company Directors and Senior
Executives.

The previous Nominations and Remuneration Committee was terminated by the
expiry of the Board of Directors cycle on 1 April 2013 when it was composed of Mr./
Khalid Saleh AlRajhi, Mr./ Abdullah Mohamed Jelaighim and Mr./ Abdulaziz Abdulkarim
AlKhereiji.

The Board appointed a new Nominations and Remuneration Committee consisting of
1. Mr./ Abdulmohsen Abdurrahman AlSuweilim Chairman

2. Mr./ Sami lbrahim AlEssa Member

3. Mr./ Abdulaziz Abdulkarim AlKhereiji Member

During 2013 the Nominations and Remuneration Committee held four (4) meetings
with an average full attendance percentage of 92%.
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Remunerations, Salaries & Allowances:

Five of the Senior

Non- . Executives who
. Executive . .
. e Executive received remunerations
Description Board .
Board Memb and compensation
Members SIBEES including the CEO &
CFO
Salaries & Compensations - - 3,079,400
Allowances 550,750 - 1,077,924
Periodical & Annual Remunerations 1,400,000 - 3,289,140
Incentive Plans - - 660,000
Other Benefits - -
Total 1,950,750 - 8,106,864
Penalties:

1.

Violation of Section (e), article (12) of the Corporate Governance Regulations that
state: “the number of independent members of the Board shall not be less than
two (2) or a third of the members, whichever is higher” led to a fine imposed by
the CMA of ten thousand (SAR 10,000) Saudi Riyals against the Company as the
number of independent Board members in 2012 was two (2) and Board Directors
seven (7).

Violation of Section (i), article (85) of Corporate Governance Regulations that
requires provision of CMA with a copy of the General Assembly minutes within
ten (10) days from the date it is held led to a fine imposed by the CMA of ten
thousand (SAR 10,000) Saudi Riyals against the Company for late submission.
During 2013 no other financial penalties, fines or restrictions were imposed on the
Company by any supervisory, regulatory or judicial authority.

Saudi Ceramic Company
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Social responsibility and environmental preservation:

As a result of the Company’s efforts to attract more Saudi nationals and in cooperation
with the Human Resource Fund and relevant governmental authorities, the percentage
of Saudization within Saudi Ceramics increased during 2013 to almost 1000 employees
or 25%.

The Company also contributed and participated in social projects such as the erection
of mosques, for example, in cooperation with the Industrial Property Authority
(MODON), Saudi Ceramics will supply all of the mosques requirements from its product
range.

In the area of education, supported and sponsored the 4™ International Education
Exhibition & Forum in Riyadh organized by the Ministry of Education between 17-
21/4/1435H. The Company also participated and supported the Industrial Innovation
Award to encourage innovative initiatives and industrial ideas aimed at developing
projects to be adopted by MODON.

Saudi Ceramics routinely provides donations to many Kingdom-wide charities and
remains keen to participate in initiatives that contribute to development of the
building and construction sector and economic growth of Saudi Arabia. In this regard
it has contributed by supporting Riyadh 6" Economic Forum as well as sponsoring the
International Saudi Forum for SME’s organized by the Saudi Industrial Fund between
28-29/5/2013.

Saudi Ceramics actively looks to preserve and maintain a clean working environment
and invests in advanced technologies it considers environmentally friendly.

Annual Audit Results and Internal Control Effectiveness:

A professional internal control system has been developed and its efficiency and
effectiveness reinforced through the following means:

1. Establishment of a specialized department called the “Internal Audit Department”.
2. Appointment of an Audit Committee reporting to the Board of Directors.

3. Thelnternal Auditdepartment provides the Audit Committee with periodic reports,
whichinturnforward them to the Board of Directors. The Internal Audit department
reviews and assesses the extent of efficiency and effectiveness of existing Internal
Control Systems, which are also periodically reviewed by the external auditors.
The Audit Committee is confident that this cycle ensures the effectiveness of
the internal control measures of the Company. There are no major observations
requiring attention.

The External Auditor:

Based on a recommendation from the Audit Committee, the General Assembly of
shareholders of the Company, held on 1/4/2013, and reappointed Price water House
Coopers firm to audit the Company’s 2013 accounts.

Dividend Distribution 2013:

The Company’s net profits for the year 2013 amounted to SAR 309,443,000 which the
Board suggests to be distributed as follows:
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309,443,000

30,944,300

278,498,700

18,750,000

259,784,700

1,400,000

258,348,700

683,198,000

941,546,700

93,750,000

847,796,700

Net Profit after Zakat

Less: 10% transferred as statutory reserves

Less: Initial shareholder stake or 5% of the paid in capital (half riyal per share).

Less: Board of Directors Remuneration

Plus profits carried forward from 2012.

Less: additional shareholder share = 25% of paid in capital at a rate of 2.5 riyals per share.

Carried forward Balance.

Saudi Ceramic Company
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The Board of Directors Propose the following:
1.
2.
3.

Approval of the Board of Directors’ Report for 2013.
Ratification of the Financial Statements of the Company for 2013.

Approval of the proposed dividend distribution to shareholder equivalent to 30%
of paid in capital at a rate of three (3) riyals per share. Entitlement of dividends
will be to shareholders as at the end of the day of the annual General Assembly
meeting.

Discharge the Board of Directors from their responsibilities for managing the
Company during 2013.

Approval of dealings with the previous Director, Mr. Fahad Abdullah Al-Harbi for
the period 1/1/2013 to 21/12/2013 and until his Board membership expired on 1
April 2013.

Approve dealing with the Natural Gas Distribution Co. who is affiliate company in
which the Company participates in its capital for the year 2014.

Approve dealing with the Ceramic Pipe Co. who is affiliate company in which the
Company participates in its capital for the year 2014.

Appoint an External Auditor from those nominated by the Audit Committee to
audit the financial statements for the fiscal year 2014, and the quarterly financial
statements as well as determination of its professional fees.

Approve payment of SAR 1.4 million as remuneration to the Directors at two
hundred thousand riyals (SAR 200,000) for each Board of Director member for 2013.

The Board of Directors would like to take this opportunity to thank you for attending
this meeting. It also extends its sincere thanks to the Custodian of The Two Holly
Mosques and Crown Prince for their support and encouragement.

The Board of Directors also expresses its gratitude to the Company’s Management and
its personnel for their efforts which led to the achievement of these strong results.
Our gratitude is also extended to the Company’s customers for their continuous
confidence and support.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT February 18, 2014

To the Shareholders of Saudi Ceramic Company
(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Scope of audit

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Saudi Ceramic Company (the “Company”) “As
of December 31, 2013” and the related statements of income, cash flows and changes in
shareholders’ equity for the year then ended, and the notes from (1) to (25) which form an integral
part of the financial statements. These financial statements, which were prepared by the Company
in accordance with Articles 123 of the Regulations for Companies and presented to us with all
information and explanations which we required, are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Saudi Arabia.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Unqualified opinion
In our opinion, such financial statements taken as a whole:

* Present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31,
2013 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting standards generally accepted in Saudi Arabia appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company; and

* Comply, in all material respects, with the requirements of the Regulations for Companies and the
Company’s By-laws with respect to the preparation and presentation of financial statements.

PricewaterhquseCoopers

\

L

r

Omar M. Al Sagga
License Number 369

By:

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Kingdom Tower, P.0. Box 8282, Riyadh 11482, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T: +966 (11) 465-4240, F: +966 (11) 465-1663, www.pwe,com/middle-east

License No 25, Licensed Pariners: Omar M. Al Sagga (369), Khalid A Mahdhar (368), Mchammed A Al Obaidi (367), lbrahim R Habib (383),
Yasean A Abu Alkheer (375), Ali A. Alotaibi (379), Bader |. Benmoharab (471)



SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Balance sheet

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

As of December 31,

Assets Notes 2013 2012

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 42,119 57,383
Accounts receivable, net 4 147,548 132,298
Inventories, net 5 609,591 598,099
Prepayments and other assets 6 123,093 105,517
922,351 893,297
Non-current assets
Investments 7 77,835 80,720
Projects under construction 8 446,116 283,978
Property, machinery and equipment, net 9 1,359,486 1,287,831
1,883,437 1,652,529
Total assets 2,805,788 2,545,826
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 10 215,000 120,000
Current portion of long-term borrowings 14 237,368 213,464
Accounts payable 259,686 200,619
Accruals and other liabilities 11 76,377 72,793
Zakat provision 13 14,428 11,249
802,859 618,125
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 14 421,480 570,250
Employees’ termination benefits 12 60,273 51,620
481,753 621,870
Total liabilities 1,284,612 1,239,995
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 1 375,000 375,000
Statutory reserve 16 180,703 149,759
Retained earnings 15 961,697 778,348
Fair value reserve 4,654 2,724
Net changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 22 (878) =
Total shareholders’ equity 1,521,176 1,305,831
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 2,805,788 2,545,826
Contingencies and capital commitments 23

The notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these financial statements
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Income statement

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31,

Notes 2013 2012
Revenues 1,600,550 1,447,363
Cost of revenues (1,021,494) (973,078)
Gross profit 579,056 474,285

Operating expenses

Selling and marketing 18 (170,646) (156,710)
General and administrative 19 (77,348) (59,687)
Income from main operations 331,062 257,888

Other income (expenses)

Financial charges, net (12,148) (16,353)
Other income (expenses), net 20 (748) 14,634
Income before zakat 318,166 256,169
Zakat 13 8,723 (8,580)
Net income for the year 309,443 247,589

Earnings per share (Saudi Riyal):

Income from main operation 17 8.83 6.88
Net income for the year 17 8.25 6.60 8 |
& .
The notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these financial statements Tlgy
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Cash flow statement

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31,

2013 2012
Cash flows from operations:
Net income 309,443 247,589
Adjustments to non-cash items:
Provision for slow moving and obsolete items 6,730 4,991
(Reverse)/ Provision for doubtful debts and other receivables (57) 3,543
Share in net loss of associates 3,824 4,726
Depreciation 140,438 129,026
Gain from sale of property, machinery and equipment (1,325) (243)
Employees’ termination benefit 14,725 7,544
Zakat provision 8,723 8,580
Changes in working capital:
Accounts receivable (15,774) 4,207
Inventories (18,222) (68,139)
Prepayments and other current assets (16,995) (51,799)
Accounts payable 59,067 13,857
Accruals and other current liabilities 2,775 5,434
Employee’s termination benefits paid (6,072) (4,337)
Zakat paid (5,544) (7,725)
Net cash generated from operations 481,736 297,254
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to investments - (25,000)
Dividends received from an associate 991 833

Additions to property, machinery and equipment and projects

under construction (375,625) (285,806

Proceeds from sale of property, machinery and equipment 2,719 243
Net cash utilized in investing activities (371,915) (309,730)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Change in short-term borrowings 118,904 (21,217)
Change in long-term borrowings (148,770) 116,286
Dividends and board of directors remunerations paid (95,219) (89,428)
Net cash (utilized in) generated from financing activities (125,085) 5,641
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (15,264) (6,835)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 57,383 64,218
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 42,119 57,383

Supplemental non-cash information:

Change in fair value reserve 1,930 242

Share capital increase through issuance of stock dividends
. . - 125,000
funded from retained earnings

Net changes in fair value of cash flow hedges _ -

The notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these financial statements
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

1. General information

Saudi Ceramic Company (“the Company”) is a Saudi joint stock company established
by Royal Decree No. (M/16) dated Rabi Il 25, 1397H (corresponding to April 14, 1977)
and registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia under Commercial Registration No.
1010014590 issued in Riyadh on Safar 15, 1398H (corresponding to January 24, 1978).

The Company is engaged in the production and sale of ceramic products, water
heaters and related components. The Company is also involved in the import of related
machinery, equipment and other accessories.

The accompanying financial statements include the assets, liabilities and the results
of operations of the Company and its branch (Desert Mines) which operates under
Commercial Registration No. 1010277510 issued in Riyadh on Dhu Al Hijja 21, 1430H
(corresponding to December 8, 2009). The Branch is engaged in the production of
silica sand, zircon powder, dolomite, feldspar and other materials, being raw materials
for the Company’s main production.

The authorized and fully paid-up capital of the Company as of December 31,2013 is SR
375 million divided into 37.5 million shares of SR 10 each.

The accompanying financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on
Rabi Il 16, 1435H (corresponding to February 16, 2014).

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements
set below. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparations

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis of accounting, as modified by revaluation of available for
sale securities to fair value and measurement of investment in associates using the
equity method, and in compliance with accounting standards promulgated by the
Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accountants (“SOCPA”).

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in the preparation of financial
statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting standards requires the use of certain critical estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates and judgments
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future, the resulting accounting estimates may differ from the related actual results.

2.3  Foreign currency
(a) Reporting currency

These financial statements are presented in Saudi Riyals (“SR”) which is the
reporting currency of the Company.
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Saudi Riyals using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at the year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income statement.

2.4  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at banks, and the other highly liquid
investments with maturities of three months or less from their purchase date, if any.

2.5 Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are carried at original invoice amount less provision for doubtful
debts. A provision against doubtful debts is established when there is objective
evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of the receivables. Such provisions are charged to the income
statement. When an account receivable is uncollectible, it is written-off against the
provision for doubtful debts. Any subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written-off are credited to the income statement.

2.6 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined
on a weighted average cost basis. Cost of finished goods and production in progress
includes cost of materials, labor and indirect production overheads. Provision is made
for slow moving and obsolete items.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less costs of completion and selling expenses.

Inventory items that are considered an integral part of the machinery and equipment, such
as strategic and stand-by spare parts are included in property, machinery and equipment.

2.7 Investments

(a) Investment in associates

Associates are entities in which the Company has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognized at cost.

The Company’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition income or losses
is recognized in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movementsinreservesisrecognizedinreserves.The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Company'’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
an associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Company does not
recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate.

(b) Investment in available for sale securities

Availableforsalesecurities principally consist of less than 20% equity investments
in certain quoted/unquoted securities and investments in mutual funds. These
investments are included in non-current assets unless management intends to
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

sell such investments within twelve months from the balance sheet date. These
investments are initially recognized at cost and are subsequently re-measured
at fair value at each reporting date as follows:

m  Fairvalues of quoted securities are based on available market price at the reporting
date adjusted for any restriction on the transfer or sale of such investment.

m  Fair values of unquoted securities are based on a reasonable estimate determined
by reference to the current market value of their similar quoted investment
securities or is based on the expected discounted cash flows.

m Investments which cannot be measured at fair value reliably are recognized at
cost.

Cumulative adjustments arising from revaluation of these investments are reported as
separate component of shareholders’ equity as fair value reserve until the investment
is disposed. Gains and losses arising from the sale of these investments during the
year which they arise and the settlement of any unrealized gains or losses which
were recognized previously are recognized in the income statement. Dividends are
recognized in the income statement when approved by the investee.

2.8 Impairment of financial assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets may be impaired
at the balance sheet date. If such evidence exists, the estimated recoverable amount
of that asset is determined and any impairment loss, based on the net present value of
future anticipated cash flows, is recognized for changes in its carrying amounts.

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision for
impairment, if any, either directly by a charge to income statement or through provision
for impairment account. Financial assets are written off only in circumstances where
effectively all possible means of recovery have been exhausted, and the amount of the
loss has been determined.

Once a financial asset has been written down to its estimated recoverable amount,
commission income is thereafter recognized based on the rate of commission that was
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the recoverable
amount.

For equity investments held as available for sale, decline other than temporary in the
fair value of such securities below their cost is recorded for each security individually
as and when it arises. A decline is considered to be other-than-temporary if certain
conditions have occurred, which indicate its continuity, or through which one can
judge the nature of the decline. It also exists in case of bankruptcy of the investee,
if the investee had a significant financial crisis, or if there is a general decline in the
market prices and the period of such decline is prolonged.

The impairment loss cannot be reversed through the income statement as long as the
asset continues to be recognized. Therefore, any increase in fair value after impairment
has been recorded can only be recognized in equity. On derecognition, any cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in the income statement for the
year.
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

2.9 Property, machinery and equipment

Property, machinery and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, except projects under construction which is carried at cost.
Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged to the income statement, using the
straight-line method to allocate the costs of the related assets to their residual values

over the following estimated useful lives:
Number of Years

Buildings 10-33.33

Leasehold improvements 4 or lease period, whichever is lesser
Machinery, equipment and capital spare parts 10-12.5

Vehicles 4-6.66

Furniture and office equipment 6.66 - 10

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount and are included in the income statement.

Maintenance and normal repairs which do not materially extend the estimated useful
life of an asset are charged to the income statement, as and when incurred. Major
renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized and the assets so replaced are
retired.

2.10 Impairment of non-current assets

Non-current assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds its recoverable amount which is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost
to sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-current assets other than intangible assets that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of impairment at year end. Where an impairment loss
subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but the increased carrying
amount should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately in
the income statement. Impairment losses recognized on intangible assets are not
reversible.

2.11 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized at the proceeds received, net of transactions costs incurred,

if any. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction A
or production of qualified assets and require a substantial period of time to construct

are capitalized as part of those assets by applying the capitalization rate to the average

amounts spent on the projects during the period. Other borrowing costs are charged

to the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
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2.12 Accounts payable and accruals

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid for goods and services received,
whether or not billed to the Company.

2.13 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when; the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the amount can be reliably estimated.

2.14 Zakat

Zakatis accrued for and payable in accordance with the regulations of the Department
of Zakat and Income Tax in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (“DZIT"). Accrued zakat is charged
to the income statement. Additional amounts payable, if any, at the finalization of final
assessments, are recorded when such assessments are made.

2.15 Employees’ termination benefits

Employees’ termination benefits required by Saudi Labor Law are accrued by the
Company and charged to theincome statement.The liability is calculated; at the current
value of the vested benefits to which the employee is entitled, should the employee
leave at the balance sheet date. Terminations payments are based on employees’final
salaries and allowances and their cumulative years of service, as stated in the laws of
Saudi Arabia.

2.16 Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognized upon delivery of products and customers acceptance,
when required. Revenues are shown net of discounts, and after eliminating any sales
between the Company and its branch.

2.17 Selling, marketing and general and administrative expenses

Selling, marketing and general and administrative expenses include direct and
indirect costs not specifically part of production costs as required under generally
accepted accounting standards. Allocations between selling, marketing and general
and administrative expenses and production costs, when required, are made on a
consistent basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
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2.18 Derivative financial instruments

The derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value. All financial derivatives
are carried at fair value and classified as assets when the fair value is positive, and as
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Fair values of derivative financial instruments are being obtained with reference to
current market prices. If such market prices are not available, fair values are determined
at other forecast bases, as appropriate.

When using derivative financial instruments to hedge risks of cash flows related to
certain obligations or expected transactions. The effective portion of gains or losses
arising from the derivative financial instruments is directly taken to shareholders’
equity. The ineffective portion of gains or losses is taken to the income statement. Any
gains or losses that may arise after the recognition of the financial instrument value
are being recognized.

If the hedging instrument expired and hedged transactions are still probable to occur,
gains and losses are retained in the shareholder’s equity, and recognized in accordance
with the above policy when the hedging transaction occurs. If such transaction is not
probable, accumulated gains or losses, which are already recognized in shareholders’
equity, are taken to the income statement.

2.19 Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the financial statements in the year in which they are
approved.

2.20 Operating leases

Rental expenses under operating leases are charged to the income statement over the
period of the respective lease. Rental revenues are recognized on the accrual basis as
per the contract terms.

2.21 Reclassification

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with 2013
presentation.

3. Cashand cash equivalent

Cash in hand 1,708 1,786
Cash at bank 40,411 55,597
42,119 57,383

4. Accounts receivable, net

| 203 2012
Trade receivable - covered 101,441 82,444
Trade receivable - uncovered 49,174 52,397 o~
150,615 134,841
Provision for doubtful debts (3,067) (2,543)
147,548 132,298
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Movement of provision for doubtful debts is summarized as follows:

January 1
Additions during the year
Reversal during the year

December 31

5. Inventories, net

Raw materials

Finished production
Production in progress
Purchased goods for resale

Spare parts

Provision for slow moving and obsolete items

2,543 2,600
524 -
= (57)
3,067 2,543

244,778 240,557
235,003 221,731
29,957 22,793
22,393 14,668
106,910 121,070
639,041 620,819
(29,450) (22,720)
609,591 598,099

Movement of provision for slow moving and obsolete items is summarized as fol-

lows:

January 1
Additions during the year

December 31

6. Prepayments and other current assets

Advances to suppliers

Refundable custom and other deposits
Prepaid expenses

Advances to employees

Other

Provision for doubtful debts for other receivable

Annual Report 2013

22,720 17,729
6,730 4,991
29,450 22,720

85,739 74,812
22,584 19,167
16,785 16,000
1,777 1,322
1,827 416
128,712 111,717
(5,619) (6,200)
123,093 105,517
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(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

7. Investments

Investment in associates

Ceramic Pipes Company (A) 59,468 63,916
Natural Gas Distribution Company (B) 8,308 8,675
Ceramic Investment Company (C) 475 475

68,251 73,066

Investment in available for sale securities

Yanbu National Petrochemical Company (Yansab) 5,384 3,454
Gulf Real Estate Company 4,200 4,200

9,584 7,654
Total 77,835 80,720

(A) The Company owns 50% interest in the share capital of Ceramic Pipes Company
amounting to SR 150 million (2012: SR 150 million). Ceramic Pipes Company is a
Saudi closed joint stock company engaged in manufacturing clay pipes. Such in-
vestment is accounted for using the equity method.

(B) The Company owns 15,87% interest in the share capital of the Natural Gas Distribu-
tion Company (“NGDC”) amounting to SR 25 million. Natural Gas Distribution Com-
pany is a Saudi closed joint stock company engaged in purchasing and distributing
natural gas to factories in the Second Industrial City in Riyadh. Such investment is
accounted for using the equity method as the Company has a significant represen-
tation in the board of directors of NGDC.

Saudi Ceramic Company
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(C) During the second quarter of 2011, Ceramic Investment Company (a subsidiary)
was established as a limited liability company in association with Ceramic Pipes
Company (an associate) with a share capital of SR 500,000 in which the Compa-
ny’s share of SR 475,000 (or 95%) is fully paid. The main activities of the subsidiary
are export, import, marketing services, retail and wholesale of pipes and building
materials. Ceramic Investment Company accounts were not consolidated into the
accompanying financial statements as it is insignificant and since it did not com-
mence any operations yet. Accordingly, such investment is carried at cost under
“investment in associates”.

Movement in investments in associates is summarized as follows:

Share in

38

January R Ay . December
1,2013 netincome Dividends Adjustments 31,2013
(loss)
Ceramic Pipes 63,916 (4,443) : (5) 59,468
Company
Natural Gas
Distribution 8,675 707 (991) (83) 8,308
Company
Ceramic Investment 475 ) . _ 475
Company
73,066 (3,736) (991) (88) 68,251
8. Projects under construction
Ceramic tiles factory expansion project 196,579 173,675
Sanitary ware factory expansion project 111,872 53,418
Red bricks factory project 81,483 11,131
Water heater factory expansion project 8,288 9,183
Desert mines project 16,290 8,627
Other projects 31,604 27,944
446,116 283,978

Net financing costs capitalized on projects under construction during the year ended
December 31, 2013 amounted to SR 13.94 million (2012: SR 12.95 million).

Annual Report 2013
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

10. Short-term borrowings

Short-term borrowings represent murabaha financing obtained from commercial
banks and bear commissions at agreed margins. Such borrowings are guaranteed by
promissory notes. The currency of these loans is Saudi Riyals.

11. Accruals and other current liabilities

Employee - related accruals 34,693 35,227
Accrued expenses 16,899 19,874
Advances and deposits from customers 20,340 14,057
Dividends payable 3,567 3,635
Provision for changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 878 -
76,377 72,793

12. Employees’ termination benefits

Movement of employees’ termination benefits is summarized as follows:

January 1 51,620 48,413
Provision for the year 14,725 7,544
Payments during the year (6,072) (4,337)
December 31 60,273 51,620

13. Zakat provision

Component of zakat base is summarized as follows:

Shareholders’ equity 1,207,957 1,055,518
Adjusted net income 318,166 256,169
Additions 762,449 867,429
Deductions (1,990,346) (1,772,895)
Zakat base 298,226 406,221

Movement in zakat provision is summarized as follows:

January 1 11,249 10,394
Additions during the year 8,723 8,580
Paid during the year (5,544) (7,725)
December 31 14,428 11,249

Annual Report 2013



SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

The Company filed its zakat returns through the year 2012 and settled its zakat dues
and obtained the zakat certificates through the year 2012. The Company obtained
zakat assessments for the years 2004 through 2007 and filed an appeal against the
assessments for those years, upon which the DZIT amended the assessments which
resulted in an excess in zakat paid by the Company by SR 5 million. The Company
accepted the amended assessment and was reduced from zakat for 2012.

184,340 227,345

14. Long-term borrowings

Saudi Industrial Development Fund loans (A)

Borrowings from local banks (B) 474,508 556,369

Total borrowings 658,848 783,714

Less: current portions

Saudi Industrial Development Fund loans (52,320) (51,200)

Borrowings from local banks (185,048)  (162,264)

Total current portions (237,368)  (213,464)

Non-current portions from long-term borrowings 421,480 570,250

A) Saudi Industrial Development Fund (SIDF) loans

The Company obtained loans from SIDF to finance the expansions in the ceramic,
porcelain, sanitary ware and electric water heaters production facilities. Such
loans are collateralized by mortgage of all fixed assets of such facilities. The loans
agreements with SIDF include covenants to maintain certain financial conditions
and ratios. Such loans are payable on unequal semi-annual installments starting
Rabi Il 15, 1433H (corresponding to March 8, 2012) and ending Rabi Il 15, 1440H
(corresponding to December 23, 2018). The currency of these loans is Saudi Riyals.

Movement in SIDF loans are summarized as follows:

January 1 227,345 241,945
Drawdowns during the year 7,320 31,025
Settled during the year (50,325) (45,625)
December 31 184,340 227,345
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SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

B) Borrowings from local banks

The Company has bankfacilities in the form of murabaha financing fromlocal banks
to finance production facilities expansions and guaranteed by promissory notes.
Borrowing commissions are calculated according to the murabaha agreements
based on prevailing market rates. The loans agreements with banks include
covenants to maintain certain financial conditions and ratios. Such borrowings are
payable on semi-annual installments starting Ramadan 17, 1429H (corresponding
to September 18, 2008) and ending Muharam 6, 1439H (corresponding to
September 27, 2017). The currency of these loans is Saudi Riyals.

Movement in borrowings from local bank is summarized as follows:

January 1 556,369 406,700
Drawdowns during the year 150,000 294,973
Settled during the year (231,861) (145,304)
December 31 474,508 556,369

15. Dividends

The general assembly, in its meeting held on April 1,2013 approved cash dividends
amounting to SR 93.75 million for year 2012 which representing 25% of the share
capital at SR 2.5 per share, as well as, SR 1,4 million as remunerations for the
members of the board of directors.

The board of directors, in its meeting held on December 30, 2013, recommended
to the general assembly to distribute dividends of SR 112.5 million for year 2013
representing 30% of the share capital at SR 3 per share. The dividends will be paid
for the registered shareholders at the close of business at the upcoming general
assembly meeting and which will be announced after the general assembly
approval and related legal formalities.

16. Statutory reserve

In accordance with the Regulations of Companies in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
the Company is required to transfer 10% of its net income to statutory reserve
until such reserve equals 50% of its share capital. Such reserve is not available for
distribution currently.

17. Earnings per share

Earnings per share were calculated by dividing income from main operations and
netincome for the year on the weighted average of the normal shares outstanding

during the year of 37,5 million share.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

18. Selling and marketing expenses

Salaries, wages and related benefits 65,322 58,379
Transportation and shipment 70,163 60,938
Advertisement 8,630 8,873
Depreciation 9,945 9,018
Rent 6,424 6,436
Repairs and maintenance 2,824 3,120
Telecommunications 4,282 5,244
Travel and insurance 1,590 1,389
Packaging and supplies 434 2,408
Other 1,032 905
170,646 156,710

19. General and administrative expenses

Salaries, wages and related benefits 53,374 44,417
Depreciation 7,403 5,893
Repairs and maintenance 3,864 1,971
Telecommunications 1,379 1,462
Supplies and consumables 2,312 3,877
Travel and insurance 929 880
Other 8,087 1,187
77,348 59,687

20. Other income (expenses), net

Company'’s share in net loss of associates (3,824) (4,726)
Income from sale of production waste 4,673 7,965
Foreign exchange differences (4,887) 6,345
Rent 2,934 2,996 -
Other 356 2,054
(748) 14,634
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(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

21. Related parties

In the normal course of business, the Company has transactions with related
parties conducted on an arm length basis. The details of transactions and balances
of related parties as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Payments

December
and

Transaction | January | Transaction

type 1,2013 volume settlement 31,2013

(*) Natural Gas Distribution Company Purchases 1,502 23,619 (23,3006) 1,816

(¥) Ceramic Pipe Company Purchases (5,917) 10,372 (5,515) (1,060)

(*) Associate company (see Note 7)

Remunerations and allowances for the board of director members, as well as,
expenses and allowances for other board committees during the year ended
December 31, 2013 amounted to SR 551,000 (2012: SR 679,000).

22. Net changes in fair value of cash flow hedges

As at December 31, 2013, the Company has interest rates swap agreements to
cover the cash flow risks exposure resulting from its operational activities with
notional amount of SR 385 million.

The negative fair value of such swap agreements recorded under the shareholders'’
equity at December 31, 2013 amounted to SR 878 thousands.

23. Contingencies and capital commitments

The Company has outstanding letters of guarantee and letters of credit from local
banks amounting to SR 164 million as of December 31,2013 (2012: SR 270 million).
The letters of credit include an amount of SR 118 million (2012: SR 224 million)
relating to capital commitments for the supply of machinery and equipment for
the plants expansion projects.

The Company guarantees part of the SIDF loans granted to Ceramic Pipes Company
(an associate) with an amount of SR 51.2 million, which is equal to its interest
in the share capital of the associate (2012: SR 51.2 million). Also, the Company
guarantees part of the Saudi Investment Bank loan granted to the said associate
with an amount of SR 55.4 million, which is equal to its interest in the share capital
of the associate (2012: SR 55.4 million). Also, the Company guarantees part of
the bank facilities granted from Saudi British Bank to the said associate with an
amount equal to the Company interest in the share capital of the associate and
with a maximum limit not exceeding SR 10.05 million.

24. Segmental information

A segment is a major component of the business that sells/provides certain
services (business segment) or sells/provides services in a particular economic
environment (geographical segment) and its profits and losses are different from
those of other business segments. The Company follows the business segment as
a base for reporting its segment information which is consistent with its internal
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,2013
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reporting purposes. The Company has a system which provides detailed segment
activity information.

The main business segments of the Company are ceramic tiles and sanitary
ware, and water heaters. As the Desert Mines (the Company’s branch) segment
is immaterial, it is considered as a part of the ceramic tiles and sanitary ware
segment. Information related to each segment is as follows:

Ceramic Tiles
and Water

Sanitary Heaters
Ware

As of and for the year ended December 31,2013

Total assets 2,519,994 285,794 2,805,788
Total liabilities 1,189,291 95,321 1,284,612
Revenues 1,277,685 322,865 1,600,550
Gross profit 497,310 81,746 579,056
Net income for the year 269,763 39,680 309,443

As of and for the year ended December 31,2012

Total assets 2,256,782 289,044 2,545,826
Total liabilities 1,151,834 88,161 1,239,995
Revenues 1,131,758 315,605 1,447,363
Gross profit 404,548 69,737 474,285
Net income for the year 214,344 33,245 247,589

The Company'’s operations are primarily conducted in Saudi Arabia whereas local sales
represent 89% of the Company’s total sales.

25. Financial instruments and risk management

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk
(including currency risks, fair value risk, commission rate risk and price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk.

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, prepayments and other current assets,
investments, short and long-term borrowings, accounts payable and accruals and
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other current liabilities. The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed
in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

Financial assets and liability are offset and net amount reported in the financial
statements, when the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and liability simultaneously.

Commission rate risk

Commission rate risks are the exposures to various risks associated with the effect of
fluctuations in the prevailing commission rates on the future profit or the faire value
of the financial instruments. The Company is subject to the commission rate risk on
its liabilities that carry commission which include bank facilities and borrowings. The
Company seeks to minimize the commission rate risk through monitoring the expected
fluctuations in the commission rates and using hedge instruments to cover such risk.
The management believes the risks associated with commission rates fluctuations are
immaterial.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulty to meet its
commitments associated with its financial liabilities when become due. Liquidity risk is
managed by monitoring on a monthly basis that sufficient funds are available through
bank facilities and making balance between account receivable collections periods
and periods of

A6 | Annual Report 2013




SAUDI CERAMIC COMPANY

(A Saudi Joint Stock Company)
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party will fail to discharge an obligation and will cause
the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company has no significant concentrate of
credit risk. Cash is placed at banks with high credit ratings. For the accounts receivable,
the management does not expect high risks from these balances as the Company has
a wide base of customers who belong to several commercial and industrial sectors.
The management also receives adequate guarantees from its customers and regularly
monitors and evaluates its credit exposures.

Price risk

The risk that the value o a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
instrument or its issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the market. The
Company is exposed to equity security price risk as a result of its available for sale
investments.

Fair value risk

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled
between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. As the
Company»s financial instruments are compiled under the historical cost convention,
except for available for sale securities which are carried at fair values. Differences can
arise between the book values and fair value estimates. Management believes that the
fair values of the Company»s financial assets and liabilities are not materially different
from their carrying values.

Saudi Ceramic Company 4 7










8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LI @319al Jgom CilmLizas!
for-""J..Lo.LLL_.!:II‘”L",QQLQ.LLoJ" 10 LioJl i U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

lodJUl hlAo

3l 0S5 I g5 Las lal by elagll le 2dle 3159 Le oyl 3)ude anie oo OLeBEY jllxs oof
Cenl (59 g 6o waill g loul @i LB Sl ala 58 533 5l ol Gad  A0Le 351t ,aY)
Lgsutd 1yt o Slaall bl (o Zals (L ylolind i pais 01 3,50 531 95 Y LS i oo S
aliless Gle Jyammdl le 38 Al oy LeS cAabizes alaiil 3 Jaad G2l = Masd! (oo Ay ye 3ucld
L9 ZaSLaM Bipall arl) 231y Lgalid 1 ALYy (Lgdha (yo 2018

Jeudl jhlao

2o o) Hlaial 2l piall A Lzl I 3131 Aed 0y slolivs o padl blis oof
gl ol 9a¥1 paen e 5555 Jalse ol Layums ol 31530 Aalaie Jalse (ye 2l el puaall wlls el
daioe ol Ll S Apaaitly 135 RS gy Loy Lo o) jlolind s yaa 38 501 )] L Bguad| 2
AL 500 215 2l 2 e LS Fikually 3 5801 143 (ya Ly

aJalcdl aoudll

2 11 earads Bl 53 693 Bl ol G al 5l &g o ool J5L5 Ly @i 31 Baiall o A Lall Aeall oof
e 38 5 2l AU e 9o e @iy 0 G ALE e Bl o] e Jolaill dog & iy @By clI3 2
Loty Lgsolid @iy Sl g puld B Lie 2 dle 31500 2 Lt e L ey L) A il ol ]
Uslall degall o) 351091 oz s Lall Al cul g dy ol dadll o ol o nis 45 3 Ll
A ) Lgiad (e (g pas JSy calizn ¥ 3S Al AU ailsllally ol g gall

- 4
<
o,
~ - - -

ks

<@

47 yagauwll cajall a4y




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

LI @515a0 J g Sl Liay!
rDr-"“J.}.o.LLL...l:II”MH,QO.Lm.LLoJ" 1o iioJl il

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

Caslaally Bipall @ellly dlslay Lag uzifl I 38,00 e \_o.w_mu”muuujgy\wm
£ 3115l a3 Ayl g3 yaed img allg sy Leii ey 6 5391 Aglill il asms Ty Looie e gt
o Aualinl g Aailall waall 3,k Ol 6,331 gl clygllallg Aamt cul| a5l 35101 @l

Lo IS Apunlont) Buubcd! e Lgie pLad¥l @3 3501
5 035 Lok BT 315301 2 Lall il 2l clplially el asash o dolall eyl 0%
alisllalls ol s st bl o1 2 Lall el le Foguaald Lel 20 Aolall ¢l yo) 2 Ligils Lao 3S 1

.c,..gjﬂ u.u.d_l%

Ulgocll jhlao

el oo 535 Gl e¥saall lad Ve 3 Alaisll el 2l g el il e c¥gandl jlolies yglas
AUl 3 Al @uat ol il

Bucio )] el U1y e ¥gae Lgule 1000 Ll AU Lgilislias e ci¥sanll 5 bl 88, all pais
wmu-&omv}wuu_ﬁ Jotas plolime Jland 38 5l e . g 311y A & Maga]
O 38 501 3510w oLt ola Bdaind dogat ol 9ol alueianls asaig Hlew¥l 2 Aleimtl by il
Ay g yut c¥ganll jaw jloles

ol jhlao

Il Ul slatly 2 sl Lglel 5all 2 Llaa Lo 88 5 215503 ane 2 Ayl 5 blxe J 505
Jlgal Sag3 e ST le 35109 Joaiy (6 rg— pulcol e Aguwall b Liin | 31 0 @3 L LgBlamt il
il 5209 5 Maall 3o )l Jrmsd il y38 (o el g syl I ALYl S e Dhigs SIS (ya (2i2IS
galamial die bl 33 g ALLaL ¢ (3550 3ol 3l

M sold ppatl | 46




duageill B jAJIEGA b

(Apspam Ranlocs 36 ,2)

WL @312 J g ol Liay!

M IF Jiouya Pl (6 dumiiol diuull
(35 yud S0 o Le Fungandl VL1 YD L )

acLlad claslon g (e (S p L3 38 5l ) )L Ll (LS 10y Ll shsel 3o s 33150
oLl A

gl o)l Lole il gllady e enll ul 93V g slal pueadl IS pllad 3 38, | culellad fram
ol |yl il 5591 sl aal) LSy g Lad o as (38 il g 3) s cdhsoa !
e laztl ety 2atat) cleglall Gl Loy - Jiiiws g UaZS die 3l 2 il disesl

Gl peud | do D g liad

Asual) O ga¥ iy

YOVY tewnad V) 2 Al Wll g 2. LeS

Y,AT0,VAA  YAO,VAE Y,014,44¢ el amsll pgarma
VLYAE,TNY 40,YY) \,1A4,Y4) ciligllall g yana
V0,000 FYY,ANG \,YVY,TA0 sl e¥l
ov4,. 0% AV,VER £4V, ¢\ ¥l gl
¥eq,ey ¥4,TA- Y14,V Ll S35 2 Lo

YooY awnd V) 2 Al Wll g 2 LeS

Y,080 AT YAQ, 8 Y,Y07T,VAY @l sl gsaza
| V,YY4,440 ALY V,100 ,AYE cbgllall gsema
L 27 V,E8V, YUY vV0,1-0 YV, YY), VoA sty

§V§,YAO 14, vry §48,08A e ¥l !
Y£V,0A4 YY,Ys0 YVE,Tee Al J332 Lo

FAR i Lo Bdomt | gl | JS3 o B3 garcall 2 padl ASLall S 36,55 36 1l colloliss wlins o)

Aol 6 lalg dlodl culgall -To
Join) Gosall jlolima s ploliell o2 (o ity Aaliims Bulle Hlolima I oo 5a3 38 5 il Ala 231 o)
Shblrag olat¥l Hblrag (Gl HblrageVoaall Hlalaagalalell daall , bilragilest! , blxa
i " |

45 dyagouwll cajall adyi




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
ror-II“J_g.oJ.anl"Ig_,Qo.Lm.qu" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

asllc 59a Glykni Tl
e Ao lomit! Jalaidl dog i udisg 33Me (593 Lol ylal poo duslall as Lol Lt 3liew 238 1) Jolas
4Be 595 Bl b pa cdalall Jrolitg suus )l SU Lagdy 38 2l g Alags pa il 6,531 (ol LY

YY peews VY 2 gl Bty 2 LS
x> ko)
CoSlalats Yow
V,0-Y

(v,AM) (Yv,y-1) Yy ,\Aa

b yide (%) rmdadl 5L 0393 48

(V1) (0,010) VoL, YVY (0,31V) b yide (%) i o350 a8,

AV gl i) Al 38 i (x)

Sliada i ¥y Caslims ISy 351aY Gl slineY cladad) jpunm ¥ g Caslms il
JLoy all 001 4lie Yo 0T jie v ¥V 2 gt & aadl IO 5500¥1 aloma (e a5l (6,331 el
(g3sau Jloy Gl VA YY) Gagan

@280l lesa il ynlAo dulné i) dJaledl dosdll (& ol il sla 1T

elan ) Hlolee Ldaitl GlI3g Y)Y e V)2 LS Lailb c¥gac yaw duinglie il dlis) 38 a0l oo
JLes Opale TAO Zuara¥! Lgiad lan | il Sy uliaial) Ll liss (e 20alill ci¥ganll e 30zl
REIY

Loy Gl AVA cren bl Bgam Cpans dloe el lg Yo 0T e e T) 2 LeS Lt 3l ol alsladl dagall caly
REIYV

ol alali g éloinodl calol Ul -MP

712 LS Ly ssms I casale V16 ilues 2aSl By il slatily las cilillas 38 5 01 6
Aol ol et ot Ll Lge (L p38 (5350 Loy Opele YV- ea Y 0Y) YIY s
YYE e YY) Gagaw Sl Ogale VA jls luall Aa s aosldie il anay YT 553 35e (e
(352 JLoy O5ale

(ot O 3 301 38 5 I sl 635 all e Ll Apail] B3utiam 53 (I 5o 3 pll (pais
Alea 331 38 il Jlo Gl 2 Lgtanlvns A uad Jslas Lay 5390 Sy cagale 0) ¥ jluey (Blue3 8 5 &)
Slefi O gga ] Mtubﬁbﬁlkas)_ww_@:L‘,s‘(‘:;;y_ugl__,wj__.ho\ ,YiYY)
3S ! e s 2 Lgiemlvus B Jalas Loy (g39as Iy (gl 00, & lias Blua 311 38 5l 5l
(on Amptall @Dagll (a1 1SS 3S 5l (ya iy (5 JLo) gl 00,8 171 Y)alua 30
amg Alea 331 S il Lo 5 2 Lganlvns B J3kay Loy Alea 3313 5l g ol (g3gaaadl il
(g Il Oosale 1+ 5 0 3ol ¥

duclnsll clogleoll —€

/&.‘:”652:‘3“ (JLA.C“ tUaB) @Qubﬁﬁ/&ue}ﬁﬂgﬂﬂ‘oﬁwui ;JJ-O.CEJL}CtUa.E.”
Slasg bl e 0,80 as g as sl atiseiy (2 i L) Bises 2osl il i 2 il aud @
Les el Ly Aol 2l claglall sl e ol wlS Jlea¥l plad a8, all pim g ,2 ¥ el allat)

M soldl ppotl | 44




8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LW 0515311 J g Ol Lizas
roF-IP‘J.g,QLanI”ILH,QO.LQJ.LoJ" 1o iioJl il

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

Gloutig &1 @yao -IA

YoNY Yoy
oA, YVA 10, YYY il gall 6,30 Ll g senlg cly)
T+ L,AYA Ve, Ny Oymming Jai el
A AVY ALY OMelyples
4, 1A 4,480 SIS Mgl
1,71 1,8V el
Y, Y, AYE Biluoy 7 oal
0,Y84 &, YAY agesg L]
Y, YAQ y,04+ g Cpals
Y, 8A £Y¢ polsdy cadss
4.0 V,eYY S
Vo,V \Ve,nen
alalg duogocL o -19
YoNY Yoy
$4,8V oy, YV onalsgall 6,30 Ll g senlg cily)
0,AQY v, 8oy SIS Mg
VLAV AT Bluoy 7ol
v, ey V,Tva agag ¥Las|
Y, AVY Y,TY SlSlgiany a3l
AA avq ey el
VLAY A, ~AY Goal
04,1AYV YV, ¥EA
ALalU 5 Al [y o) wilalpl -
YooY Yoy
(¢,v¥1) (Y,AYS) Ay ol i Slas 2 a2 S Al A
V,a70 ¢, VY CELQLAJ‘:_A = alal !
1,Y¢0 (¢,AAY) dloe eilagya
7 ¥,441 Y,avs Sl
Y,-0¢ Yo Goal
Ve,V (VEA)

43 gl cajall a4y




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
ror-""J_g.o.Ll.l....l:lI”h",QO.L&LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

dlos g (29,8 (o

Yl ledag siliall 2 Aewgll Jleel digatd iy Bulma oy (yo cilonyl o Jaga 3 2201 50
35 leadl S law¥1 Golal e Bomy 1 cildlisy Uiy (g 53l c¥gae olainl @iy Al gl llcad
dog pill g sl yinmsy 38yl ﬁ\}mu@u@i@pa}m@ujuijtmas.@.@yr;
(YA raciipus VA Ba1511) 2V £ Y4 lina; VY 2y Bugiw il dolaadl e Lot @iy 20
w39l JL b oo (o yall ol dlee O L (V)V s YV 301601) V6T ayme 12 guity

Yoy Yoy

£, Ve 007,Y14 Y ST IV
Yas,avY V0o, ven Ll U5 (elius
(Veo,¥-t) (Yr),A0) Al P ddws
004,¥14 EVE,00A et VY s

elillalajoi -lo

floer Buad Lol 385 e YO ool ) sl adaill Lgelain | 2 cranlcuall Aalall Zunandl bl
YV ALl g gaall JU ol ¢pe Y0 By Y4V Y ale (g cnaaladl le (5350w Sl ygule 4T, VO
BLalSS (39ams Sy osale V1 € rlin b rumg gl gl (S350 JL) Y, 0 @Bl309 (5350 JLa) (gl
13 Gulma sliacY

Cranlcaall Zalall Aumand| I YT jia ws ¥ sl sdaitl delaind 203,091 udoma ogl LS
JUI Gl ¢pa 7Y+ Bias Y40 ale (e grraslaall e (33 JLo)y Ogala V)Y 10 Layud 2T s
LY BT (055 G s lgdl @] (G350 Sy T @Bls09 (g35au JLis agula TVO JILI g3l
(s 009 3Ll Aalall Apmandl 3Ll gy Sl Byl renlcad] Jom a2 (anall sl cuall
e gl alialge le Jgemondls crenbia] Bunan (i3 (ye Laslatal sa ¥ die ¢ 5ke Y]
wolA) Galial - -1

512 Lo (e /) + i 3S5 le Ol dBusganad) A pall AL 2 ilS 5 ) Al alSnl gy
sl e d lalam ¥ 1 o)) L JW Gl e 70+ loliam ¥ 1 Jolas 0l 1] allad ol 11
Ll 38 01 enbise Lo

pauwlléynyy -1V

ooyl e acually 30 cll I35 2 Loy a1 i) (e 3l I ol ey olin| 63
(e Oosale YV, 0 Ll g Biaadl PO 2o Lall Buslall @ guadl sal e 1

M soluud ppoul | 4




8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LI @319al Jgom CilmLizas!
roI'-II"J_g.o.u.u._pl”lg.,Qo.Lm.qu" 10 LioJl i U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

594 1l @igll
e i g Lgin gy Rt el 1S 301 iy Y4 Y ale i 35S 301 Lgal o) 53] 3 5 a8 coand
38 5l calBg YooV i Yoot alse ST (g5S 31 Lga g 38 5l gl .Y+ VY alad 318 301 3006 &
(6955 dasy I3l g 3IS 311 Ambima cyotnl 0,31 ey il giall 02g BgS 31 dogs I e ol yae Wl
58 301 a1 e 38 1 bl g Sl (ogale © jlans 53ouual 318 3112 53005 e 5 S
YNY ale 3IS3 (ya diad o @3y ol

Jallalgh yagys -I€

Yoy Yoy

YYV, Y80 VAE TS (1) sl ge Liall Apaltl] Bgaieo gy
001, Y14 £VE,04A (&) Aules gy (9,3
YAY,ViE TOA, ALA 29,3l gyazme
Uyl tie boludl :@uay

(0V,Y++) (oY,¥Y+) 39l Bueliall Aaiil) Fguiin (9,3
(Y, ye) (VAo ~tA) Al a gy g 5B
(Y\¥,818)  (YYV,¥A) Uglall dolud¥l ¢ gama

(Bg-tiiall) $3gaud) dueliall Apelid| Goiuo 429,38 (1
53315 M p5ully slal yu el oSy pilma 2 e gl Jugtd Bgaiaall (o g 5338 5l g
lal!l ity Falnl culShiall 3318 (ya o Aigaine (g 5501 02a o] Al eI oLl ililimuss Tumanl
s 36yl Al 30l ey Lo a8 goti el e Bl gall e i By . Bgotiaall mlload
v ol Bl Bygladiin b Aygien il dolaadl e g 52l 02a 3l @iy AU dog piudl g Csadl]

e YY) Golsll 2V 80 a0y 102 Lgiig (Y)Y Gola A 3alsl1) ) EYY 2V oy V0
~g3gacadl JLpIl o (g Al oa dlee (5 (Y2 VA

AERR Yoy
Yé¢),a80 YYV,Yto BUCIR VIS
Y\, Y0 V,YY- Al P @livea
(¢0,1v0) (o+,YY0) Al IS Saus
YYV,YE0 VAL,V E FUVOIES L RIVIDN)
yagauwll cajall a4y



8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
rDr-""J.g_o.LLL...l:II”M",QO.Lm.LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

Jollopns yagys -l

Bate c¥gac Jass Blad Wy (e 38 5 all A gian iyl po igad 2 Ja V1 3 5 ind (g ,all S
9 all ol Alas oyl . g yal Ul Aaydy gl petlind a¥ Cl i way Aigainn g il o2 o Lgule
‘sl JL b oo

SJai dglaio wlglinog ddniuo @yjao -l

Yo, Yvy ve,Tay orlale culimtiis
V4, AVE 11, A4 Lamiaws Canslins
Ve, -0V Yo, 2 Saall (o clivalsy Laize culans
¥,1vo ¥, 01V Lamiiws Ll cilayiss
- AVA Loaill el boles audai Aslal 2edll 2 il pawmies
vY,vay V1,YVY

uLahgoll doadlldyla) slelio yannao -IF
ol LS onals gall 2l Bl 3lalSe (aiains 38 1o (il

SA, 80T 0),1Y- ol V2 sl
V,08¢ V¢ ,VYO Aeall Jamll
(£,7vV) (1,-vY) Al g3 sl
04,1y Te,YVY a3 ¥V 2 a1l

8lA I yanao -IP
ol Les (658 301 elegld B 1 unliall (55

V,+00,0\A V,Y-v,40v Cpenledl 39
Yo, 114 YIA, T Jhall gl 2 L
AV, eY4 ViY,eea LliL‘ﬂLA'A‘E

(V,VVY,A%0)  (),44-,7¢1) I
£07,YY) Y4A,YYY @sS301 slegl!

1ok LS BIS I minte o 38 jo el

Ve, YAl VY, Y84 el ) any

A, OA- A, VYY s elsls!
(v,vvo) (0,0t¢) Ll IS doua
\Y,Y¢E4 VE,EYA FEPUNER L IV

M soand ppatl | 40




e o | s w7y T () e o) sty b a2 ov By o0 19y e FEC ) () e i ST Byt e e

I0 St ey ron R sy X Wbty R o6 ey ey | e o) e erEy s e e

VA TEme Ly Aeaey
P 2 SR A\Vofrol

L Aliag ATalinty 4

(PGaaan SIS -
laeaalic -
| TR -
(Wea AT _
IR iy

P aaaatT RN Al0f o\

Tugaaa i) _

e %

b-  OOTTHID 6y 60Ty Arone

LAA AL

A0 o

CAACVAL
(+3-40)
VAV LA

YA A0

ALAC LA

(a30°\)

Lbi“y3
30Y

001 AVL

VALY

3300y

A00“ A3A
(vvvL*10)
\00°0y

%L VoL

(oL A30¢ 0
(+vA‘i0)
AbA“ 3V

YL Y

LVo AL

30\ 34

(44A)
(bl

AOA‘ 0L

oLl f LN
(sor1)
AAv 3

3304

VAL vo

CAAAA

3AATAA

LALCAY

(Av%“L)

LV3E e

AL 3A

\AA

LAACA

AAA 0\

AAL

3A° 30

A3LEAL

(RS

Ab\

043°0\

0vA‘o

AVo‘o

AVo‘o

(AA0)

0:-A‘0

VAVAAVADL

LV3 b0l

ALY EALAC L
(AAL“00)
VAT 30

LoveAol‘y

A3 Ab0°¢ A

(vLv“1r0)

EIVERE]
VALSAA

AVLE +33° 4

(= TR AR IFARD Irfefe o P st 37 o)

(T |rOTTETD 69 | CITTOT ) Ja)
|Fem<) <60 w6 icY My
(7 sp Ty by

mGo |rcfe |mrIbeip

yagawll cajall dsyi

39




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
rDr-""J.g_o.LLL...l:II”M",QO.Lm.LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

ol AS e (sl S 58) HLeiies MY 8350138 18 (puecall Yo VY ple (o LA 4 IS @& (1
alions oyud Jlowly (Aheo) 28 58) CoplDI B350 48 10 a0 2SHLARL B gdons Al ghuue
Jrats - JolSI L Bactcue %40 s (3 92w JLoy ) 3T £V0 die S 1| hsdas il (S aw Sy
55 g ALaand 155l gyl (3 guacid 19 kst g 1 poics M ol 2 (e o1 28 5l | ol
ras doLiti (5T pu e @ Lgh g8 9 4yl 0lgh Aranidl Acaa ™ putad 13 e lidd 319 g conli¥ 12
(reid BAISEIL HLeiw W (4 5o @39 48 pld 358 11 AS L @51 93T (paud Lgilobaw i 5 0ts 0!
S ales) Ol pd 2 O yletia! o

ol LS Alea 31 @l -l 2l L) 88y et

2l daxl

(SAlustt) ¥

(0) = (¢,85Y) 1, U (o301 38,5

(AY) (aay) VeV A, Ve ralall 5Ll 393 38 4

Lvo = = = £vo Hleiiw M a3l as 48
A, Y00 (AN) (44Y) (v,vy1) VY,

VWY, Vo V41, 0v4 ol ] Aoy giims Aacag £ pdin
oY, 1A 1YY, AVY Lmaall @l ¥ piems Aacugi 9 2
V), TY AV EAY el aglall g9y
4, VAT A, YAA Ll e Aaeagh £ 9 pdin
ALYy VT, YA ¢l yomaall @ Lia g g ydie
YV, 4588 YA, 1 polie
YAY,4VA ¢E7,\\1

VA8 alea Yo 0T e V) 2 Aguill &0l U5 ps Ll Gle e o1 (gt IS5 2 Ls 5y
(g9 Sy Ogule VY, 0¥ VY ) (eagai Sl (ypule

M solund ppatl | 38




8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LI @319al Jgom CilmLizas!
ror-"“J_.Lo.l.LL_.!nI”h",Qw.LLoJ" 10 LioJl i U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

alylodiwl -V
Yoy Yoy
Ale) OIS pi 2 Ol yleiiw!
17,401 04, 1A (1) caebdI 3ot 38,0
A,Vo0 ALY A (@) Greslal! 3L 135338 58
£Vo £V0 (z) oleidl oyl a8 i
VY, - TAL, YO
2l A e 2t le 31y 2 O slaiial
¥,808 0, YAt (elaiy) sl ailaghl puy 3 55
$ Y- § Y e ellae 3,5
v,To0¢ 4, 0A¢

e weare =
YY) Gagau Jhoy Ogebe V0 ATLAT conlaDY (35148 1 Jlowly 2 70+ s 48yl illiad (1
Gl a2 e 1 Lol (Jias Alate Zedlive 4S5 (09 (S39aw JLay Ogle Voo
A (3 g R pdat LBy s 39Sl HLeiwd T (3] i yLinal
Gagaw Iy gele Yo 3L acdall Jall an) 93 4S o Jlawly o8 710,AV A 4S 5l il (o

Wl 3 Ll e dnaygig SLall el o B ot 11 Lgloliti (Jiat Alade Aoslue 38 ,d a9
WS B gd Ay plo aluinials ;S Al Leiiuwd | SLAL A ot f coald . ol ML 201 Zue Lial |
Lo paiaal| 3 531 5313] ulons 2 53052 el g O 110

37 yagauwll cajall a4y




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
rDr-""J.g_o.LLL...lJI”M",QO.Lm.LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

Y, Y,o08Y el V2 aen
- oyt Ll S35 clalis|
(ov) - il MA uSe
Y,08Y Y,y a3 YV 2 a1
GSlall.gejio -0
Yéo, 00V Yie ,VVA ‘QL;;!,,Q
YY), VT YY0, oY ab bl
YY,VAY Ya,a0v ptatll i L
Ve, A YY, YAy Loz 3alel (o 40 31 yidie dcliny
AYY, Ve Yo,40 . ol plao
Y., M4 YA, )
(vy,vy+) (va,t0+) Syl Hidayg 5081y deliny painis

°*A;"* .\'*;oﬁ\

(,lJLoﬁuﬁJ:IJICthJgongu_cLﬂJme_ouép L

b)) 2 sl

VY, VYA YY, VY
¢,a4) T,V Ll I cilals|
YY,VY. 4,80+ s> TN 2 a1
Al @Jglaio wlagngog loaéo rgéno @ijno -1
VEL,AVY AG VYA Oetosell Ladie cilans
VA, VY YY,0A$ il sl et (6 3 e By linals
YU, o0 V1, VAo Lmhﬁg@)l‘m
V,TYY V,VVY Onalbga cali
£ Y, ATV ey
VYLV VYA, VY
(,7+4) (0,114) Lebeemnsi 2 15Siie 6531 @ad paiaies
\e0,0\V 1YY, ay

P solund ppatl | 36




35

8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LW 0515311 J g Ol Lizas
fOF-'PJ.{.o.LLL_.!JPlL!QO.LQJ.LoJ" 10 LioJl i U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

ot adastiy 45Tl AT SIga¥) VA-Y

Lotie JoolS a0slall Lgiauas 30U colan 2| 2alS (o . atslall Aaatl Aan sl AUl go¥) i glas
Al Asladl A il (56S5 Laie ciliglla oS g A go Aalall Ayl (455

Bl 250 Lad I pgn I Aaal ] 2 gD A la) dagdll Gle Jpummndl 3alall 2 @
(©53e 52 Leren 6,3zl el 305 AsLall Leal 2o L ags e Wl 2

50850 el 3l (gl Aalent) Gpuaitl claboa) jloliee Audaind 2aall U1 clga¥ alui i Alls 2
5 polan Azl 2IU1 31 (e e Ll 5Ll o 2L e SR ¢ 5l L) i cAadgin cslilac
Sl @i (I3l LB 2 5 Lus gl 2L e SRl 3l ¢ ol Ll @i cenlad| B (e o
AU Y Led bl aa Lo 1 Sl ol 2Ll &

Ao £ e @ il 3Ll o Slalakl g g J1 50 ¥y cAudaiall dgdee of Sl 3151 lgil 2la 2
e o3ke Zuuloatd Lade L) @i ccpranliad By (yas cll wll3 2 a1 all 5Ll 51 23!
2SIl 5L wsl ) LY ] @i esllaill Alelall g53g e Jlais| Jlo 29 3Lasll 2 leall g5y
Byilie J5all 2832 — prealial] 5as e Lol @3 )y Gaw 31 —

chosl Slagsss 18-Y

Lgale Aalgll @y ) Aiad) 23U @Slsall 2 2L Y1 clay g Al

Aadl la| sgde Yoo¥

iy LS 5Ly ¥13 578 e e S5l 13 le Aglia 2l 5Ly ¥ 9ny Baleil Capylaall Juasd
3Ll dog a5 Lng 3Lamia¥! ol e Ll o1 50l

Caduad dalel Y=Y

Y Al ALl o pall 335k pe 015l AL alB)] ey caniatsale] @

aJalcy log a6y -V
V, VA

V, VAl Gaalall 2 a5
00,04V e ,8) ol gud uss
oV,YAY £Y,\\4
dlnlu.diuao ol -€
AY, 888 Yoy, 880 3laie dy)la3ahue @ad
oY, Yayv £4,1\Ve Blaie e dp)lad die @ad
\YE ALY vo-, V0
(Y,0¢Y) (Y,-1v) Lolonsi @ 19Sie dylal @l pminiee
\YY,Y4A VEV,0¢A
yagawll cajall dsyi



duageul @ jAJl 64 b

(Bgaes Roabius 36,8

AW Qi1 galt J g Ol Liay!
ror.lt“MaP‘lt_?go.Lm.LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(3 il S0 of Lo Bungaradl VL 11 VG L o)

Olaiue g Al @ed VY-Y

Lo g3 sl ol ol @3 51 gun  Balicun cilonisn g piliny Jslie Lgads @i ) slygllall e il
N gl as a1

Olawsae \P-Y

liag Golos S (ye 730 50 o1 Gl 35310 al 5301 88 5l (5d (9S; Lontie lemuniell ils| @
cdle aaiay JS a0 30180y cal 3N Aygud 55l gall @l il 352 g Jlatin |

I3 VE-Y

e Hamiaal| 31 311 Jasd i - (cdnbialhy ) Sl 318 301 Fnlinn Aalai Ly 518 31028 201 i
ayasd e im0 (Alell! lgadd Con gay Al | ALY UL Jumad @i - J3] 20500
el gall Aasd dlgs 3l81Se yauaiae VoY

Ayl s yall ASLALI 2 Jeall Al dog & Con g cpnils el Aa il Bulgd 3llS0 i mivs b @
o S B1aISH Aed pul le al W flee Cludin | @i 5l 2031 e Jammag 3 201 U3y
e 33oal) L Gladinl @iy - I 38 501 20510 7055 2 LaS dlae Calasll o3 o1 Laga Cals gall 3
e 58 LS eS| @gileas ilgien 03 3 Yl cpalasll e¥ag (alg)y Gl le Zeasl 4ylg
Sy gead! Ay yell AL dalail 2

Olal ¥ @asn V1Y

@l ¥ ad @i ol ¥ s o o Slandl 140 (yo Lelsady bl quleds e culsl ¥l clal <
Lee 529 38 2l o land ) sladind wayg Slaguasl @ way 2 Lally

41)lalg duegec g Bagudg pn cayslan VY-V

O3 Y Gl cﬂu‘ﬁ.ﬂﬁo)_mu‘mm‘&ﬂﬂj‘éy‘jw}qﬂ‘)&w‘)eﬂ‘ &_a_uLa.Ad.;u_uu
Mﬁ‘&d‘i@kd}h&‘ww‘ﬁuLaﬁﬁu_v}Ua.A}ALeSCt.uY‘;a.d\S.'u.n‘;):-o)ﬁ)_‘db
A Oz oISy 3l sy Auagandly Bag—eaill g pdl Canylims o IS 020 £ 395 . Ay 90|
elaiie A4 ylay  yaYl

rIP sl pyoil | 34




8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LW 0515311 J g Ol Lizas
roF-IP‘J.g,QLanI”ILH,QO.LQJ.LoJ" 1o iioJl il

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

Ol g O¥Tg Olstias 4 Y
oo Lo Bagall 2 dog gl s AaS 1 yill SIS Mgi ¥l @ iy RAISHL il el lg WV g ulStiall 5 gl
ESLLE PN Y PP Y PEREN D] S DY  IPCT - | IO [ W31 | SO PR WA Y
35080 2 Y1 Hlea ¥l e le il g sl o0a 2aIH 0 3ead sl calitl da wuall 43 4o el f e

YYLYY =) P P
J31 Logal «lms¥ 5,58 1 ¢ 3y liws Gilia e cilipss
Vo= Alewaly L plady il aasg ¥l
1, — ¢ Jlanly Jay Sl
Ve =1, LiSa Ql.u.nﬁ U_v\fvi

BB 2 iy By el Aeudll pe il | A lies sl ¥ (ye ALl (AL widly 2LV 303
el

2 o5 a5 andl (e b paga 33 Y 30 Al sl Sas¥ls Blaall oy lame S8
ooVl alesiwal @iy mian g ol cAalgll clirumilly ol syl Alewy @i - LadSS e (S5l 2313
sl @5 !

Wlaill @ Olaga gl A 2 dogegll VoY

2yl gl WLl o 5 Leotie Lgiad 2 daguglly 5-La Lesd A1l ]y & ilogn gl &l ye o
dogeall (e A3lill 351 sl L] @i ol T M ALLS 5 (4585 13 & yaull Laul] () I gy Lal
AsLall Ll g 315 5300 AL Bl (e Jom DU 2o ol Bl 25210301 ik Al l] 2
il g ol preand @iy cdogugll yuads () yal .olel Legl ‘ﬁtmmw,\&mm\& l_aabd_.am
B | e @ - (HA 3 e ilimg) Bausmag Al imidie Byudd ulEa a9 Comy Lgd 651 as T e
bt i 2y vt O G 13 agall ]yl 35511 2DLimy 1Ll i a2l
2 dogugl! U\_ﬁ.@w&u}y(@um Ale @515 S ol 2 B agugll i3 S JLaial
A Ll Lttt gl il 11 il 35l 3ol o am DU 2yl 2l 35 @ e el
ST o 13 B2 Lol 55 o] i o 9 Lo 50001 el e o M e sl 3wl
S5 2l 31l |yg Tl 2 ol 35l S Ll @ ALl gl 2 32013l 3oyl
Fugalll i gl Beid 2 agugll 3ol uSe @i ¥ . 3l

o29aN 1Y

Alewsy @ oot g O ¢Sl Aol oI5 @ um ey Balieal| oMol Ay g 31 L @i
A 3, Laglial Cllaty ullg Alagll el s sl Z L) ol oLl ol oLl 5 pilen das 33 1 (g 5!l oIS
el alagtl gLl e LgaLi| i 3 AL daagie le Alaws 1 Jone Sy i3 g Alygha Bk
AL e 63391 (g 5301 CadISE Jrasd @i il aga skl 00 ye ¢ 3 il g Al U

33 A9l cajall 84




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
ror-""J_g.o.Ll.l....l:lI”h",QO.L&LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

oy | 2 Ll o5 gl 1Y (30 5 Lo TSI s (355 8 e Gpoliam ity
a:.\.Ad:f«-_uJ.a_ALU b.a_”@)Lyw‘ﬂiuch;'dM:-L@JJa)‘.}y‘Lg}u(dLAdﬁ‘M‘ﬁc
L_,.\:\LQS@UJ ‘}a_ﬂ @)Lu Aalall Mb Laay‘q.m.'jia.\s_db Lu.,\.mubLnqu‘Z“

LS gl Bguad) pman Cenuzmy AT 31 5aals A 5al 2L 315930 Wslall 2l spuss @y ™
ol Ll oa 55 5l g el 3520 41 5Lae W1 o 251 e L @ lsall gl
A O e 63 3 b atle 3l gl Al 22U B aslall degal) i @iy ™
Apuaill elzeunll @ md I (ye gl Boead) 2 B jote Aol e ALe 3155 Ayl Aol
AL 4 Bgige JSn ALl Lgiad uld (S ¥ Gl el s d @ ™
G~ 2 Jatwue 0 ol )leii Wl ols @i 3alel fpe A3l A1t Ml 215s] e
e Al Sluily CowlSU ad @i ol wl 0 g i Aslall el o Las Y 250
@ Aaima ul Sl gl Gl 2l Aygad o Lgad it Sl 2wl P sl ¥l oa g
6 e Lol 3] e Sl 256 2 L1 el ols] @ LS . Ja ! 2 2 L LoLal
eyl A, a
AW JgoW dad D doggll A-Y
mzb}muhugyyymm;,tsmuﬁmﬁ(&m;tﬁuu}sﬁmws@,u;s_@
(JAadl 1 S s Al 25 I 58 01 4810 5l 2 AU Jgao¥ e B gazms o e Jal ]
2 Lo ol e Bin doga 351 Bl 0 - Joea W1 LAY 315 35S AL Ll 3,060 Zagall syasd @i
Al Regall 25 Lol Lle Lol i cRadgal) Al Bpuail eslis il 2l degall
2y O Aaall 2 doggll Gaaima Jilie didad @ Bils e Jio] (6 Jiemni 20180 aue Bl 2
LU sl ol o b @y - J5 ) 4313 e 3 5 dilis Hagull aai=ll (e 3oL 3L (e Bl Jaaiy
35l 02 Aegd sy @iy Lglumd ASall JSluugll A0S 3La3 Als 2 daz
¥ gandl Slse L) KBude @i 3508 313 i M ALLEN diad ) SIle Juol egd agases @iy Leaie
o313y U AL AN Aagal b (o ya) Al | sl elze i) meast auiiod| Algendl Jous 2L
Lol 2 dogn gl Ol cguaall 2l ol et Ll e 22T aall 28U o 2 ol et W 2wy
g - mj.bmﬁbuk)m_mtdg“ﬁm,wom@ummuﬁuujl‘_‘gjufnmut
e @,t,m_w‘Q‘Humulf@luuuj»au%uﬂyutsm (350 5l Logan dogugl!
Atle 23k el ol Lgud et call Agandl (udla) Aol 2 aggll i Jin aga N 53 31 Sl gl
Botias Bagall 2 dasigll 3y Sy Bgaadl Hlanl 2 ale dogun Ilia 51 35S
Lo Jao¥1 ol LULs 3o gl 3t 3 bwwl&@t&muwwtéﬂu&wy
mw\iuaLmY\ﬁLDmmdaLmM\&&Lm)\ggubuaj‘uwlalmdb

o:\.A.ALl.ul‘ d}o uma .J__me u‘

) g5 ) Al

M solund ppatl | 32




8uageuul @ jAll 64 i

(posne Banlivs 38 ,4)

LW 0515311 J g Ol Lizas
roI'-II"J.g,QLLL_pI”IL",Qa.Lm.LLoJ" 10 LioJl i U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaad 31,01 (39T, AL e )

sioylg OMalas (o)
B el sl Gulad e @agaadl Sl 1 I A 31 e Sleatly @ Gl @ alall figad @i
s Malal) U Bygid (ye 22301 Alaadl 3958 y3leu g 7Ll d @i s Dhalall el 5552 5050l
3o slead ol e A V1 Alealls Lzl clislatly il aga gl Jigand pe 223001 IS
e A3 s B! Algs 2 LeS 35 ladl s Haad!
Aslas Leg azs £-Y
Adle W Ja V5 yemd el leii ¥ g g idl sy Bgainll 2 0ail Lle dlsley Lag wail Jai iy
cazg ol eyl gyl (e JBT ol el BME I s il g Al
dge e oY
&;@.M'%djs_mtoﬁmum@uﬂzbm@%\gup Lpall @eldl gl
(e 38 )2l (SSpae e pegdaga Jubs lin (55S Laade Ll it (s Al Gl e
LB claaitl ois 1 @i Al el Ala¥ dog yall Cor g Aaical ) HLL e Jpumss
2 WSl gl g imies Jilie Lguda & @« Juamtl ALLB 1 Linal] el (585 Lastie . Sl
R RSB 2 S o Ll @3 1B el 3o Y By 2 51l (e 2l L Lgluass
Ogpde -
I-a'—"ﬁbﬁ}i”m-’—:'-’-"":ﬁ:‘:‘-dg‘ Logal ¢ Lgauand (ySall el 2 Lo o1 Q2SI ja g 933l gl
Sl dad e aintll oo Ae Lindly el Bl de L ia ) 4415 e it e LI docugil| Ay el
stang o811 09 3omall e cmimn (58S @iy -3 palill jud gl culing s imag Alaladl s ¥ 22T,
IS |
Ao L W1 g o1 3150 Jie iliall el nn g T (o manlial € 3 3 il g 33l 590 Jomead
cldall g Vg lShial s (yas

Olleiiw¥l V=Y
Wy OIS a2 O Hlaiw¥t (1)
ks Al Conlimy 0 (193 Ll (g g 813 S 51 (06 Ul LS Sl o Bl 311 LSyl
Cogeaill Bada (e 700 9 7Y oy ) 3 Al ASLe (el Cmlimyg L@l o Lgllac e
AL Le w30 BSI Gotin 300 alaiiuls dled oS 15 2 e letnadl b o
LS ¢ 0l Aai1B 2 oy ll say Bal| Ao 301l il 351 gl ey 23S 5 1 & a1
Redll Jyand @y olialLim W1 2l 5 ) sy Gy o2 il i Y1 2 il 2 L ms L
3 58 5l 23S ) B ians 095 Lectie el ol day L 3aS 1,1 3S ol Lo S 3y
0 Y Aigane b Ainie @ad (g Lgud Loy 38T ol e 301 38 5 801 2 Lgn o Bl sus lisy
Al 31 35l e AL el i gl alel 3 g1 18 @ Le gl 3l (ol 3 )
el A L8 A0 31y W12 Olylaiiu ! (o)

2l yLetil g Ao 3l gul B An el /2 yote At 31yl (e prall A Lt ol s Ll ¥ (6

3 ] A9l cajall 84




8uageuul @ jAJl 64 i

(aposae Banlivs 38 ,4)

A @319al Jgom CilamLizas!
ror-""J_g.o.Ll.l....l:lI”h",QO.L&LLoJ" 1o LioJl diu U

(13 S0 b Lo Bpagmaadl 3,01 (33T, AL e )

dole cilogleo -l
(€05 LS g 1 o g el Badgacs Lomliun 3 5 oo (@S 5l ) Busgasadl (835013 5 o))
Aagauall B yall ASLall 2 Al ung c (VAVY ol V& 301511) AV YAV ;a1 s Yo sl (V1/)
Glsl1) BIYAA yaem 10 sl (ol 0l Aae 2 palaall Vo) 1804 @3y (goleill Yol g
L(OVAVA i ve

Lo ol potical g LagilioSiag oLl culiliewn g 20 35 culontill g 51 228, sl dn Sl bl sl Jics
ALeSa slgag Ty il iana (ye IS dllayy

el ymiall @ Lis Lge 529 38 58 Jlael m5lg cilysllany ol 35 g0 A 51 20931 21 @51 5a01 (e
Amadl 93 V) sl (ol I A ue 2 Halall V2V YVVOY - @ B (g)land Jom o cmn gy ey g 3!
553909 ISaleead| Ly 35380 61 2 eulad ISy g pall dol s ity (Y8 riacus A 30511 ) 2V £ Y
38 ) LY S e (s (e sl G (53T 1l 5Leatlitly cnaglonidly (1sS 3 oy
cg3smun Sl Oopale YVO (e Yo IY siaeans YV 2 LaS JolSIL ggaully i -yl S 5l Jlo ol iy
g ¥l Ve g S Aed cagus (45ale YV, 0 (e (ST

VU 3olsl) 1 EY0 oW s V1 sl 8 5 a1 315 ulma (B cye 338 ,U1 AU @lall slaiel @
YV ol

dolall duulaoll olwludl yaale T

ISy sl Gl 03 oLl Lgan 53] (5 AL 51921 o1 3l 2 Aadall Apaloel] clialiwad|
3 yue SShy @) Lo g yall gl puen e @laiia

Sas ¥ yuwl A=Y

Loy AVl Ao U0 32K ulal e 3lami co¥1 Tl Liny A 01 301 @ S5l 3lael @
e 31 S il 2l Leiiiwd) oy A lall Aagally gl Ao Ll 20U 315591 2 ol sl ¥l @l
3 53Liall bl bl Ladey 5Ll el 2 20801 ZULT Ll 2SI By Ao al il
LAl el ol s gaadl 3iigll e

A @1 gatt alie | 25 5550 dculoue Slinl ;5819 O puuds Y-¥

e 5355 elin ity el 0 al sl Laule Gl Aol ylal Lisy 2L 515301 el (il
AU @553 55 2 LS 3 Lenll calal 3 g il g sy Lucnd¥ g ccnalysllallg el g s L
ISy il ¥l g ol ol s iy AL 2l 3 oyl b 0¥ il s IS
Bl psd lly Akl | s YL ciladgs (e 53T algeg Aasla 3 s e Buius 89 patius
O3 a3 bl 3Ll o W L Judiaal L Raite calinl 5l ol 5o Jam 3S 5 | g g y1al)
RENRUREIPVS

PP {ICA YOS [
a0 dteatt (1)

S A0 A ) Alanl] s g3gmnadl JL Il AT @521 2 550 gl

M soand ppatl | 30




T | ey 0 ) (100 ) o 03 R | s oo e e

w517 T erry o0 o0 @Y €0 oy ey 7 - - - A34 - A34
qdmnrb_aﬂﬁwﬁ:qm L\ = YOAS 34 (voA“34) = = =
e ire - - VYO ‘AL - - BVO “A3A
vSig)e |72 =T KR e o\ = = (++3°0) = = (++3%1)
P |2 o\ - - (+-0°AV) - - (+-0°AY)
IKAee T mP \ <ot oAl - (+++f04l) = = =
T2 VYR ceeflo) ceef oAl VA3 WA AVZEA - Cep 3L
AVeA

s ndisalinh dlasdinUidissadeiballliatialoliaa SENEY - - - - (vAv) (vAv)
) T vermy o0 [7)eg @Y KD e oy T - - - A% - A%
I e g L0 - 3 a (330 ea) - - -
Ty o< e - - A33° %4 - - 433°%-4
s|Ee 3 =0 (K| o\ - = (++3°1) - = (++3%1)
P |72 o\ - - (+0A‘AV) - - (-oA‘Av)
CIEC A co oA YOA* %3\ V34 VAA AN A - LAY 0 400
A\ A

Fyanl:almilveantad
Tl diaicadeailog
LawAlisaallniy-4Ts 0007

Fssaa A¥salivy

Rl

yagawll cajall dsyi

(= TR AR IFAR™ |reéeiy o o s T o)
laa A saiallake 22 120D ual aa®)

(7 sp Ty by

Mg |l e mmabeio

<

09 .ulJ oY) \ < \
owm«w\ focs .mr. \_ﬂ\/u ~ AN -
.ob?o



duageill B jAJIAA D

(Aussaes Ranlica 36 ,2)

o) olad | Aesls

(3l S0 ol Lo Busganadl VL 11 VG L o)

YevV,0A4 Ye4,eLy
¢,44) 1, vy
Y,08Y (ev)
£,V Y,AYE

YYa, -yl Ve, YA
(Yey) (V,¥Ye)
V,088 Ve ,VYO0
A,OA+ A, VYY
£,YV (Yo,vve)

(WA, Ye) (VA,YYY)

(o),vaa) (V1,440)
VY, A0V 04,y
0,8Y¢ Y,Vvo

(£,¥YV) (1, -vY)

(v,vye) (o,08¢)

- veves [T

(YO,”*) —

AYY 44
(YAO,A-T) (Yve,1yo)
YiY Y,V)4
o) [NGRAE
(Yy,Y1vV) VIAL, A8

111, YA (VeA,VV+)

(A4, £YA) (a0,714)
(,Av0) (vo,v1¢)
T8, YA oV, YAY
ey \,ave
VYO, e

:Obdaall (o daoad | Olaa oy

Jaie b

A pl 3 ghd SDLeS
Kﬂ‘%};’iﬁbkbbﬂum

Lobeemnss 2 15 iia 6 5315 25l @ad pmemien a3/ (LS )
ol Mgl

a\mjaﬂ,als.\:mbucbj

oralsgell Aaosd Bl bl jainis

3IS I mimtea

sdelall W Luly 2 O it

M:M.A ‘Q.A.A

O93%=e

ks)"“ Ul e (;I‘JP).A} Lease degdus canylns
480 ‘mnh

ng_'aj Ugluia cubigllhag damtiiwa cayylina

il gall e gadl densdl Blgs slalsa
degaall 318 3

Oldeat! (yo gOLd | WG 2 Lo

leitiw ¥ o dal (pe Zoaait Oladd
ableiiwd I alals|

Aee) BS 5 (o Aalians LT e yss

Saaid! M@)Lﬂm}&h\mj&}ﬁ}&\&l}.ﬂ.ﬁ S alals!
Elaseg ¥y eilStias 2 O e

Sleiw ¥ A sdl 2 ansiud | aa 2 Lo

s gt aladnl (e 2ooait) Glas st

Ja V13 md (g3l 2 il

Ja ¥l Al (g a0l 2yl

e gaull 351591 aloma s Line clalSag Ll cilay 33
Josetdt Al (re gLl (2 puinicd ) wa0 12 Lo
Alslay Log naI 12 a1 2 Lo

Al Al 2 LeS dlolay Lag uis

e 2olgd 2 LeS alalas Lag ads

) @ A ddl (e adlos) Ole glas

el e ol L Aslall ayall 2 il

BLadl LY Gl (o Lol ouwg Zilome @l e g3 oo JUI Gl 3015

Bl eulaa ! b e Audaitd ATslall Aegall 2l il

3L @315 30 Cya 1oy ¥ 15 3n Y0 @35 1 ) (03 (e Byl il Ll 23

I \fjg_m_LJIJgJ_QUI

28




duageill B jAJIEGA b

(R3saes adlous 36,5

Jaad asils

(3l S0 o Lo Busgaradl VL 11 VG L o)

rauesd Y 2] A g Audy

Yoy Yoy
YV, 88V, YT V, e, 000 bl
(AVY,=VA)  (V,-Y),%48) alal ¥ 3
§VE,YAO ova, -0t Alex ¥l I
A dl Caslae
(vo1,v1+) (Vv ,181) YA Gasdy g
(08,1AY) (vV,YeA) (KN a)lsls dagac

e i

:5)5-1 (u_a:uba.n) Slal ol

(V1,yov) (VY,1¢A) 2 Lally adle oilas

Ve ,TYE (VeA) Y- 2 Lall i yal (cabas) ailsl !
Yoi,)14 YA, VI Bls ;0 d Y
(A,0A+) (A,vYY) VY SIS pminia

v S

(a9t Sl IL) g | 2

: T, AA A, AY 3% G ) clibeal! fye S5l

%o P e

BILL1 (513301 02 cye | yomis ¥ 1 jon YO @3 11 ) @3 (e B 11 il L) 03
alsd! gt s
CASSEly sl dsolal 2ol
YY) @211 2 VE¥E Y

27 A9l cajall 84




duageul @ jAJl 64 b

(Bgaes Roabius 36,8

B P

(3l S0 ol Lo Busganadl VL 11 VG L o)

gl

(WL e
A glie Ol g g0
oV, YAY £Y, 114 Y alalay Lag uzi
1YY, YaA VeV, 08A ¢ 2 Lally e @ad
04A, -44 1+4,04) 0 2 Lally (D93
Ve0,01V VYT, -AY 1 6] cilogngag Losie da gt canylns

AAY, YAy AYY,Yo)
(A gllie @ il g 9o
A+, VY- YV ,AY0 \ el lafi!
YAY ,AVA £67,111 A i) o g ldee
V, YAV, AY) Y, Y04, LA 4 2 Lall elansg ¥y elStias

y,70Y,0v4 V,AAY, £YV

v vasm i

b gllatf

1Al glie Oligllae

REPRER YVo, e Ve JaV1 3 4ind 9,3

YAY, 68 YTV, YA Ve W dlshs (g, cye Jglill ¢ janll

Yoo, Y04, AT Wsls @ad

YY,Vay VL, YVY X Sl @ligllasg Limiowe Cayylina

V), Ye4 Ve, YA "y 318 3 pouaia
A, VYO A=Y, A04

W gl ud Ciligllas

oV, Yo+ £YV, A Ve dadlalsl g,

o),y T, YVY \Y M}-‘uz‘-‘d’-“a:'l-@ﬂﬁ&‘ ;

YY), AV $AY, VoY

s s

snealull §gds

VO, v VO, e \ JUl Ll

184, V04 VA, VY 1 el ol

VVA,YEA a1y, 74y Vo 3lae 7Ll

Y,VYE ¢,0¢ Wslall Zaall ol

- (AVA) VY aeal claea) Hllee ddait Asle) deal 2l il 2 Lo

Y, Y0, AT V,07Y, V1 Onedlut) Bsi ¢ game

QR s s

Yy At lewly Sl g Alaioe Oilel 3

@u‘ﬁz‘}ﬁ‘aﬂwi}qﬁeyigkYo@Jujl\GE)C)_AELEB)UQL)L’A:!?‘)_.@

P solund ppatl | 26




pwec

‘_-J,_.a‘,:au.!'u J.q.h\.....o.'!l Bl J'I

L gradl I 1 B8

(%23 gaws Loalons 35y

dazr) pol) Bl

'_L]l 4,_1 - ” - M. & (1] & . o

J:' r 32y Y H: s ¥V 3 WS (aS2) dogendl O as i) sl W S A Lasly ad)

(Ye) r ,& ) ¢ oo laly syl s 3 dgad) ) bl Gga g-ga;_mj ) ol

Cf; W aadally cASell pls w VYT Bolll e iy 3780 |3 e a2hly L r:‘":ﬂ' odd o oo pma -j

S el p Lndgies O] L8521 8] Adgpace o8 AW a8 oda O) Ll ) ULl Qu,l;u jf

B s Lad ol e ) Dol AU Syl ode 5
Laeh tbze Ll G 5 2l i) 3 ' : 5 [

- E‘_’}lljfl . - -.__th...l L‘;-“ 4-_!-‘:;1—-{' iyl aL & l..@;._.lﬁ t_.j)L&:.U Gl A pulad L2y Lumarl g Ll Uil

lj.:v.-‘ ‘ r JM .Qﬁfz—' ;Ua.--’-%“ ort A;J\:- 3.:11.11 f"ﬂ)ih ol islal) o U}E.ma :‘a.a_-)b Jl;- J}..::}-.U a”.-!),LI

E u;:luﬁ JM.; LS™ Ul oslsdll (3 a3yl bl el a3l oWy wilzael) gjlastl amd

3 AW il () el iy daly SsY) Bbpns kel g R Sltily Zidall ) el

Ll ey Yoao Ll b L..mn;, of

las &)
toMel L) jledly SST W Syl of i, 3y

Wleol alsn ¥ vy pass vy 2 as el AW sl a isle 3
ol gy 1 e 1 4 B ek i el 35
S syl 2l @,,_j
P el ey Led 3l LA pladly SIS el Sllne e ciashl ol o e A5
RIS P

2085 B S o

bl g
e e . )
T gt Old Gl T
Yo ey el
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS —ﬂhﬁ"

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
LICENSE NO. 25

2VEve 2V a) VA
(YVE 2l VA

el Lol AL GV VEAT S iaTAT £ f :

! AT 2L it o el € a8 gl |
o ; = & il ey el
WWW.[JWL.L()I]'I,-}H'Ildd]C-EFJSt LFRTTEII) 3Te—1 7T Sla s §TT (1)) ET0-8T 8 _f

(TVe) sl ol dlse Syusls fTAT) i Liaj at l o(TTY) asadl b jallie tiaa i(TTA) piane tead A o(T78) il deas jue 20 ead jll 616 20 (¥ 2)
sean el e WY2)aky il B

(EYY) o o J__(Y\ﬁ]r‘_dlﬁjl_,;f



:ulJLoruéJU_mgblLOJngJlu_Lngﬁ@,ng

.‘:Y \YeLCuLoJ‘AY|quAfj¢u))jLnulnm‘jl‘

Q}'\f)?ﬂm@l};t}_ﬁﬂ‘dul bu.A/Y JJMML&‘L"‘LC‘UE)}'C‘)“Q‘L"‘L '}l‘ .

Aalall a___u.c::-«_” R -7 ﬁﬁd}‘m 4:'\.@.44 (gg_u‘zn gSJU. CL\)Y‘ 4.__m>-‘ TS SR Y ..J.:>.|5_ﬂ N_‘.u.u

AT ale IS 350 @gislal e Adghal e 351531 Gulora slinel 2ad ¢l )
AN/ /Y (ye 55280 oyt all ae g /3L oLl 351591 Galoms 5 ine e Jalall 51531

.‘aY’\V/i/\ 2 duginc c_‘ej.jlé_h_p.‘:\“\'f'/\'/\'\ EN
FJ&&ML@B&)H»}SYM| Lele Y08 ‘:Ltﬂg::tﬂaj“)u‘z\sj_&cndﬂbﬂ“,\nlﬁﬂbll
Lalloly 2 Bungand] (5301 36 00 1,5 Aluay 36 55 g 3 1l on

o dolall Buols dog s o g3 ¥ il Lale Yo 1§ alall g LD (3350138 5.5 e Jalall L Aalll

Letlanly 2 ayagmnddl 33501 3 5 d L5 Aliay 3S i Loy 3S 44l ol

el sy Bugaadl o, Al biladlg av e

JSJJL\);A‘ LAH‘}.‘@)‘)Y‘L)JAM LALY::DK.AJLUL)}J.A\ 28.4.;4«4#@‘_,1: |}U
.“&Y"Y‘QLLUL 94@.2’

L‘L@S;.ujl‘)s_:.db do g LeS 3ga ! A.A.@J(QSLH.\SU.\.Q ‘QS)L:A:JL_UJLLL‘ aMS;'AZ}!| oalxae ging
loms (a5 A L gy ¥ suage 9 gy conds il G pomdl a3l Loy ey iyl
%.alajﬁjasj_iﬂ\ 3)‘3?0@&@‘ g LaS&ZS)_ﬁJ‘ aLE.\BL:;L\J‘@«.?_ﬁCJUﬁLH\J‘ u.\g;b}}”
ASLall Ja13 23S pall « Mlac I ISy Adall g5 o2a 3o L 235 30 Bl @334 e

.M;ﬂg@:&:)\ﬁwl S L@q-)\:'-ﬁ

1S 5 4l Fam sy @Sile Al

oJlall o

(0 kﬁg_i_l_I_L“_J_j_J.ﬁlﬁ

24




2

ol X ¥ e

¢
e

e

-,
o X Pty
s
' 2

b
o
&

)

7
(7
G

¢
J

e 2231 3IS 33 muas das a1 2 Lo

Al Slolin ST Jomdl 1) ¢ ey

o 198 egal! Sy 28190 69381 JW (uly (po 70 Jalaly Cranlunell ol duas :guain

Byl yul=a slacslalse e

ot alall (e Al 11 7L ¥ s cBliny

gl Caang Gty a8lgs o2l JUL 0“‘)()‘ %Yo Jalalg (reslucll A8Ls| as 1puadn
REENPA]

-palatialall Yo 509 ALY

yagawll cajall dsyi

LECVERS AR

AR S 70 S

YVALAANV -

YAVO o e

YOAVEANV .+

Yeboogose

YOAYEAN .+

TAYVAA -

481,08 Ve

R X

ALV VATV -



aludl e dhslaolig ducloinll dgGuioll

S i) i 235 Ayagaaall 5315801 (o 3L ol g o ) 3230l 3 5 1 e Luna sllal 2.
Voo cpm sl o yaB) e Y0 LYY ale IS 3 5l Gresaall Biaad 3305 (e alll s
33 Mall ol 3 ApagSmll clgand! gy Byl 351511 Bgtiam o (oslaily By 639 Calige

Lo (JL St e ) Lo peal gt g om Ll Cym 33aall 593 alBlg ¢ L) ooslin 23 01 bt LS
il Lo | g (k) Al slolin A Lol (el By gacd| gl o il (y0 S il s 293
S pa eleiia fye aoliall ola

2 el ol 1 ool Gutiil g i pall Bule 55 0> 23S 5 all ceanlus 135 @ulaill dons JLoma 24
38 5l e85l LaS 2 VET0/8 /Y IV (3 Al @ulailly syl 35159 dalais G2y (ol Il & iyia
ol st Bue i all ISy duelag¥l el ol e e Liall 113 350 Lyleyy e 2
(Oae) Labis 3l ala sl

ALl &yl lanendt Gy sgaall ile pll @uadSy ey 38 5801 agas LS

ASLal s s LaTa¥l Aaglaill (yaus speiilly o Uil plad g3 3505 2 Aealiadl oo 3S yill pm yo LeS
3S il caambin LeS Buus Ll 5393 2 o lai®¥ il 1 goiie il 55 0o 23Syl cannl s
Ao Linll B itll Byaio dalnd 1 Alaugillg3 yubenll cliiall gl gagacdl alll Gyle jy @en 2
LAY VY /0/YA YA (o 3 5351 (g gall

13 Lo T I3 s 2y Lgsliady 3l e Alablally 1S LeLaial 3 5 201 g5 LeS

AL A s e il ddle A0S

audAll auls Pl calelyal e o) Gugiudl deal ol JLU

sl Lo IS (o diddeld @ue i @ing Zerbu gl le 2l Gal8 )3 pliad slae | &

o B B |0 35050 e R L] Jlme 2 Beminitia 3)05] 3929 )

313Y1 Gl ALl Aan |yl & 392y .Y

Lt 5 La5 g 55 Loyt Gl a0 At I A 59l L 55l oy Ads |t a0 55100 g a8 .Y
35050 Jd (e Bula ol 18 00 al I Ble Loy 2,LaS (Sue @pdig Aan| o @i 351081 (aloma )
RS PN NPIPSPRN A5 WES U W JU PRI PSSR PR SO X EX [ SN
Ala ) L3 )0 el el o | A lad S5 590l o0 (3L Balidl Ae il das | 1 2o gy . o L3
gl deial) iy B g cillas Do Bl g3 ¥ 38 1 gl

oLl galyo
a5 5506 Gusls g9l 0 BS 5 aY VY /8 /) 2 305001 35 Al eal il Lalall Bunandl e
Aan U & dungs Gl sling aY Y ale g 38,00 bl

ol I ol 2L Ul @ jgJ
AT gl e dan)gi 8l N | yulme 7,009 . JLiy Y At ET v ale aY VY ale ) 2 Lo al

M sodundl ppatl |22




Aol 1930 (e a1 LS (po Bued
DI s Loy Ciliay gty SlaISL - obed!
e,‘ul):t..hﬂj Gl

AW — = Olag gailly Lilg 11
VorvvaaYe 00+.V0- - ]
YoYAQ N6+ \EA80R008 = A gt g Ay gt OlalSE
ECTUN _ = A jasid | datasd!

— = = il
AV LA V.40-.V0- Tvexy

leljnd

Ja W) e Tl Galg ol 5 | BeSgm Bn3Y (e 3y e 20U 331 (ya () 3,340 & dllima )
slne ¥ sue o e (H3ST Legal s line ¥ s gl cyagine cya clinad 1 3,10¥1 Guloma s Line sue
caelie Aa 523858015510 Galma slinel uelie sucy (OLB1) 58 Y1 Y alad bl 2 cnlaneal
Il Y5 e Loy dal j2 JU Bgas Lid cos 33 Lgun o

Ll Ll 9 3% Aol g ol 5 ) RS g A3Y (yo Brawalidl 33U ye (Lo ) 3,240 Aatlea .Y
arma Bl el G L2 5505 (e alil 35 e IS Laladl Bnandl platn | yama ya
e Balpe JU g Bia Coin s Lgun gang s bl oy 552l aesll day JUI Bgus Lsn ] plasa ¥l
Il YT 5 ke Loy 38,400

Sl sl dga ol (e Slobiin| ad gl 15 ol Bygae B 38, Al Lle (o yd @l lld e Lagay ¥
AT ale UM 6,a 1 45Leb ol daida’s

yagauwll cajall a4y



Ll OIS G AT VY /6 /) ki 3)10W Galoma 3593 o Lgily 38 Lol Al Ayguine gl By
/ b8y 50530 Gem S sie e /30y Sl alll die sema / 301 e S (e BsSe
e (09503 3 Luall 2l LA 5uts0i | e i Gl (s By - il el e Le

() $oalill wils cpal / 3L81 )

| gune usall @ul yol ales / 3L LY

lgne  slesdl juiell e el ae / 3LYI LY

SAY Hgiaml G ISy ilelain | Likes sue aY )Y ale IO Linlll cinze By

Gamily sl Ao, el o] Adelng LIS (sue (pe STl Bl 1) Zan U i) alga (ye
Aax | pog 3uzma daslgus (399 gl sl Hlia Ly Auogill g AU @3l 5all Aoy Ae s (10
O IS Lgeady Gl callas Sy o Land! Al oy La pid B Bpgiuadly Busies g ) AUL @315a0)
094185 Gl R L) Jleel Bl 7513 Jae (g1 slaiely Btadall Aaa | 511 350505 iglall Canletl
Ji Bty AW AU QSlsatl lay dpmsilly Gl lasly Aan |l Jleels qgalid <L Ly
1Y Galma e Lgis e

1 OTBISE g Ol 21 Ay ¥
e ol BN (ye @asae Jar ¥ sLae (e sue oye ISy clom 2l Find (06
Lgune gty Alilas sul @i 3alel Homms A e & Wy ol g M e 1933 ¥ 3L 3,10Y1
3151 Gulma Bygine Boe s Lguily Ll
arlatly clualiadd Ly uloel) iguinal il dagill oSy el 2l i alge (ag
slael GlIXSy AY VY /8 /) 2 Lalall Gunandl (o 3ucially Lygunall iyl 23301 colel 2 ¥y
T il Gulall 2 anially 3521l Colga dpasdy Gulell dygunet dysllall M aslly il sl camy
slinel lolSag Gaangans Aol ciluliw pungy wllins (253 (61 3525 puie (e STl Lgindles
el HLS 53,0 Luloes
LWl cilS Gom YoNY/8 /Y ol 55000 Gl 5590 ¢ Lgily Aa L] Al dygine el w3y
Sorall e /3081y @iads deme alll e /301 5 a1 wllis Wla / 311 e BigSe
o @Sl e

e S (e C09S5 23s Ll Aimld Lal3 5t TolSey il 3 il ] (3

Ly elipaad] Gyomm 1 e Cyamdl e /51 )
lgune sad! @al ol el /3031 Y
Iae  m sl @St e pujall e /30Y1 Y

SAY jgual Aued c3lS cileLain | sl sie AT ale IS Ainlll ciide 1By

M soand ppaul |20




oJlall g o (pugAaj

eoylacel AL ¢ Line V1 ye 551381 alome )5S
acuaid| 22l quw! A

Jaiue Jomall ‘q._mlﬁlm \

(S el ((rmsad! @anl 3l alos Lliass ) Buelaia ¥l bl aalatl Acnitl ¥
FROT-RS (il doms alll e dfiayy ) Bolall lyleina¥l Goaio ¥
RSP0 EEEN U PR {ESp
o ehgead! (oIl e Gl e 0
e e @S e opall e 1
SIaal b el daw e Y

JETNMEVRIEY
AT Andt . )
2 (guyine gDy Blinel o (o 51331 Gulma oyl ¢ Linel B35 (o B 2pal] Limlll (S5
cAliles sl Al 2 @ginad 3alel Sozmg 3,10W! Lalel 35,800 5l < Lgily Al
9am 2 g yually pslial slaiely £ oY) 28l 5eg 28 5l ciluliw Gl Lol ciloge Jods
Lelatie jnloms Limlll cilelain by ) ms 350081 Gulome Lasasy (U1 @gildshones gilen o
ol JU gl 312351 Gulms e pislall o2 (1 ya3g Al s Liael (1o g3539

-aulJl avawaill alall clacl

[ o s Wls /3L )
[ il dema alllage / 3bwd) LY
lpune e e e /3wl LY

AYNY/ /) e L) Byl Bl 2 Ty e eyl s le / 31 u81 cnc s Ath Sle
Aielll coaie ady ol G132 ulell 2 g ne gl @21 ool alll sie agd / 3wl Lits
A sgaand) B il aY Y ale P Slelainl 5 pdie sae Ziuanl
Ans 0 Aint .Y
O Ja Yy ilgi &M e 0035 Y 5L 5,15Y1 uloee @giuns clinel B (e dan | 11 dind (s<
A 1Y Gulome Bygune oL@l Al dygine @iy AiLes dul gl Bale Demmg Busly A
sLasl selsal Ly sy duulally UI g3all Gate sune Zimll slisel o (e 1509
2 3aaaill Zpalad) Zeladl Fnand! (ye Lgale Balially Lglae Gogluly @gigane aay Aanl LI Aind
AT V870 250G Apslall Ralall Apaandly V448 /£ / VY

] 9 A9l cajall 84




A Ll doAg

Sk 2l yag allal 1 le Bl L8N ulnl] lgs 36 0L pali aSom alla 351031 ulzms el il

sl e didels

sl Lo Was Do po OIS il | AeS g plSn | pce ale IS 4S 4| Gda
Oeal s Lae Wl aa all 93 ol a1 (e lad¥l Aol A wsladl 33U ¢pe (3) 3,520 )
Cag il 2 @il e rlaad¥l (Hlenwd! Galiw Jis) @a e (e 3Lk (5 paty
A 81 (e plimdl 1o e 3 5l 5y @ e il Bgp il @ 5B 2 Led] @ gisuny
@8 3= el A Lae ¥l i all 693 Gl 231 (og iy 3 5 die 5L 35U cpe (b) 3,301 .Y
G112 Jin 38 5 ) allad Slany ¥ G (350031 Gulzma 2 @l S e 38 1l allad Camy

sl Y

Gl il el e augAc -9 6jall ko clAcl a4l

50Ul doaliuiol

prpe——

a3yl Al el 3,5

e B Ayt 38, a1

(CESRPRUS P IS [FEPREGPI N1V
(B0 a2 ) Byl cileliall Aaled 38,5

RET

(ome ) I clensll Slo S, 4
(B)e a2 ) 3ubadl culaasdly oyylsetl &3S 45
cpalald Byl sl 3 5

RENT

Jeeall sﬂ._n.b‘_;.y‘ﬁ.u.u \

ol @l ol sl
e L W1 cslialilt Balad Bewcs§ll Jiao

p.i._nl:: Jaza 41“ gers
Lalall b Leima¥ 3ot Jias

PSP D TEQE

ehgedl pam )l e Guamll uge 0

e @Sl age osall e 1

I \_59J_LUJ|J.JJ_6_U|

13




) ) ila Clagsall
350,000 1,700,000 1,600,550
1,500,000
300,000 1,300,000
250,000 1,100,000
900,000
200,000
700000 | 271%
150,000 500,000
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
&laga gall £ 5a2a
3,000,000 2,805,788 300,000
2,500,000 250,000
2,000,000 200,000
177,903
. 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 150000
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Cpabluaall Ggha £ gana il slhaall f gana
1,750,000
1,521,176 1,400,000 1,284,612
1,550,000 1,239,995 12
1,350,000 1,200,000 1,122,101
1,150,000
1,146,900
950,000 004,048 1,000,000 919,644 931,015
750,000 858,822
550,000 724171 800,000 840,545
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

G SN O 52580 Gany

Yoot

AYE

AN

VAR

7VA

AV

Y,y

YooV YooA AERLY Yol Yo
VAYE AR IS S/A R I REAR IS SERVA KA ¢
VAR S IVA TR SIA AR RA A (O VA K
VAR YA ZVA R PF SEA B WP/ NA i W BA i W
VARIA ZEVA RV SEA KR A SIS SEE/A LW
YAV R4 YA SEVA LSS SR ALY SEA V.9
0,1 v,y V,AL A LAY A, YA

VAN AR VAR RS

VARVRREVA RS

JYY LA LYY
JAY,Y O ZNALY
ARV AL
1,1 ALY

aslagasl) 0 2 L A
creabdl gsis Il gl 2 Lo 2
Slassald g, e B
Slacall I 2 Lo 2
bl Il liall 1 2 Lo

JLHl el my 2 Lo

.Zc~;.,,.:.edu!wbs;l__.).‘_g_.w\)kd‘\‘vkoa_uulwm dae e Logeude 38,80 ) '%LAML\YY,L;QA\J__QLI ol oy 2 Lo las e

yagawll cajall dsyi




a0 ol auolnldl culcgga ol

AY Y aladBIS 31 algd e climm s aY VY ale i Zagi ) 20gS 31 )| 30138, Gl cand ™
.\éj‘ﬂwv‘a\;a__'l.gju:o‘:gjsplLé_._.g,jasj_&i\;,.@l..\éj.dl:.)moiznw'cl..m;u_\_u@:.
sLgt¥l e A utlg 318 3 At g, e Lan wd culal 3l Gl ALLEL Lm0 S 5801 oS
ﬁvweudsmwl&.uhd;ﬂ\s\sp\um@g@.@LLM!MQL@;J\@,J\QA
AL VEEYAC Al aY N /VY /Y 2 pmmsell s g JLo AVYY e Al

flas a¥ 1Y ale (e cnalsgll lS T sl Jylie e Lo W bl 2 alall dcngalipgantip by ™
JLs Ogale 118

e Oles ilillasg &y afiens il slatie] JSCi le Alons g (o 3ligedd le 3 ,a0l el as ™
S8 3s3e e Al wly b L)l st elalaie] Lgie a¥)Y/VY/TV 2 LS YLy ogale 118
L Ogale VA jlies aileall daigs aysline cilaaag ¥l

e O G 33138 2 1) gkl g3l e Liall Bl Bkm (3 (po U5 3 S il Gy ™
LS - alea 301 38 0l L (ol 2 Lganl s B aad Jlay Las Sy Oosale 01 Y loay (3ua) S, 5)
Osele 00,8 il Ao 301 38 pl) 25tell HLaki su ST (g3pmndl il ()3 (s BS il (paii
gy T o IS 3 0 ¢y LS ALy 301 38 501 JLa uls 2 Laiambine Jisles Lz Il
3 il Jlo ool > 2 Lgiamlins B Jlay Loy Aln 301 3 yll iy yll (g3gmnadl Ll (yn B gl
I Ogale Vo0 gl ¥ sl sy Ala 3

aA Pl ahgo daln ol mfliv) d § Al cldalial gl il jlodivwl

S Al il ge mlial Lapliss] 3 s ,i el &0 51 el slenl 41 L uags ¥

6 Jlall o Al

s AT L BN yulme (S

mmaall JSatl allusd| @3 slael G| ™

Alledy 02a @ iy el und Gle Dol Bal i ayla 0 Al ™

gl L Alnlga e 38 5l 3508 Glin wla ol uagy Vsl ®

M sodanl p ol 16




M‘M‘f“u\u 2

Lo Lan W elialill Aaladl Zuwwsl! ¥

daladl Q'me' éj.ﬁ.‘a Y

o=l il Wls g

lhgad! (e ) s Gl e L0

e @S e Gajell ae T

g.a:v):d‘.t._a.n.ugl: Y%

aJlaodl plod

B pa9n Al ian 1 I uall ol (s2uaiall G 1 o1 351591 Guloma elinel (o ine (Y an sy @
sy 3y Y VY ale I3 3850 Gliod cud sp3e ol Jlael 2 (3,-tilie yut 5l 35 ales)
.OL'\.J&A.A}.A‘}ALA

e LguSle 2 o)l n a8, & oy (L) cadl iy als i age il S lagd caly ®
2 3l 5 mall s (YIV/8/) 2 dig ne Lugiil]) ool alll e g /31 Y1 alnl
2‘0\\‘\/\-\8.5.@:":\"\\'/7/7\.%i_lzy..\.nt;.‘al‘%@)QE}.J\&)YA;\\V;Y&A@#‘AY’\Y/V/Y\
2 50501 38 5l el Faladl Agnand| caditly o) Gu w3y .Sy Slasiny ok o 15 Il
Mﬁ‘)ﬁjSJb?‘uale&.’Mu}rchb)}SJ.“Zj'éylu.ulx;c}_;a.ﬂw)l“u_\cf\"\Y/i/’\
cple 3l 38,8l el ol dbLis

e a¥ Y A JUI &l M5 (Ao 38 ,8) el SLAN 33 3 5 & e b i dtl sty ®
.dl:»)\L/\\'\w“'&\{@‘QMH:'L@;'%’LZ\_\La_a:.da)olsjd\:u\’ﬁ‘\\“\wﬂ

s AT Y AU Bl IS (A3 85 8) DU 5 5138, sy s i adl ity ™
.J\:U\N-\’ﬂ"&@ﬁﬁ‘%@%ﬁguu@)ggjd\e}\"VVYL“’

QH5.3)|J}"QJ;-_AJ_[¢\:«-_A;9T&JS C‘)J‘;GSJLM L@..‘lcs)\_::ﬁtw@a.ahbﬁ ..\Jj(q:..\iﬁ =
.LA)bB}Ia.ALaJ' Lagad! ulc&M.AL«Jﬂ 0UA (4o yad

0253 51 8 5l (el @39 3515W1 Guloma slinel (e 6Y 65 (6 (pn (5030 253 (61 S 5l o

1Y) Guloma slinel wsl ouiae

s,zmiasﬁgusﬁs,uy\u_‘aquLa,zij@_ugm@l_g\ub,muygﬁb@as,_wﬁjm .
ol ) AaS g AN (ha 3 palall BaUT e (@) 3,540 e (V) @B Aue il

JJUJ gLl gl i fj

Et:j ucu::\..\,_mﬁ\JL_S .,\:.i;‘ 5)‘)}“ o—ulxa GL-AACi as] Ao gay Jobs él.__ai‘;‘ ol ‘;51 N

Bsix &l e 8 1 il anl e anl dinger S35 3Ll 5l il S AT aa g3 Y LS L ailyy o caliaygas
R IR

15 tuagowll cajall adyi




(2Dl 6 undg dlughn] dulno Egis agys
39 Al gl (ya (¥ Aigloy 3y (09 )3) Bl (9,3 Mgl le 8 5 ill el ias
cm Al Gl Ay $laidl it Y ol i Tigaiinng 3 5l A gian ol o figad

AY YNV 2 gyl an Aeid N ANRSL

ATIY ale IO Labiall HLLI B ows oo

AT Y ale I3 g yall cpe 3| ALY £1TAT
Pt (3 BN-OTPRPS SRR AR VAR B-BNWS TAQ0 A
Jo V13 ynd 30y (g3 Yroos

Ja I alsls A8 (1,3 EVE0 A

J923 §962 JuA G962 pall wigal

ks s3> ol gunl 1 Jigmeill LIS ad! 93T G gy LS gl Juagond (g3 Al 38 4l f g3 ¥
AT ale I Lgimie 5l 38l Lgisanl Aglin Boa> ol GLEST 3 ool S ita sl

13 e AL LB s il gal ¥ 3l (il cpe L) gl e i o 313l 6l amg ¥ LS

oJlall o wlelodAl

SN syl B cialg silelaiat (1) sde a¥ Y aladl g8 550591 ulora sie

IEZVEP P 60 I I 62 ) Y
JARE 1 v v v v v v

Jmall @aal gl e |
JARD 1 v v v v v v Gue Lo bielitt dalat) dustl | Y
JARE 1 v v v v v v Talal el Bguim | ¥
#eo ! v v v v v v el gl s |t
ALK ) x x x x x v il seme et | 0
JARD ) x x x x x Vv Gl altl aie aga | 1
ARD 1 v v v v v v lisad) pam Il e Geamll e |V
%A ¢ v  x v v Vv Gl @S e sl e | A
AR o v v v v Vv el dpn e |4
%4A £\ v 1 v % v v g 9ammetl

2 oyl alll uie gh /5 mally Laulil sesme Oledl s /5 ianll (o JS Bygine gl s At Sle
Q&Z}‘JLMC@M?‘J\ Lu\w‘tuq‘@)\:'ﬁj‘a\'“\"/i/\ L)-“‘)L‘:"C‘ 3)‘.}?{‘0...14-_,4
:‘ujlguls”.xu

M sodanl p ol 14




oJlall jlno

38 il aslead Zalall Agmand! 13 (e 351031 Guloma e Luae] s @iy 3 5 all ol ﬁm;us}
ol sl 250 aait) Aaladl A gmand) 453 (o ol alenll e liae s 5 g ol gis &M 30t
Il 50531 udoma s Linel s Lol Bl b Loy oS yil) gl 3 plasy il gis &35 30 Y-\
AT ple 0 @gnSle 2 ity mgu S giSles

el a

=
Yovo- Yove. Ye).00n YYT00 - Jomall el ol e )
_ _ 0,440, 0TV TeVETYY el ¥ elialilt dalall Gl Y
— — Yoo YONAY Yoo YO NAY Falall el lea Bguim Y
— — Ay Vooos o il wils ¢
— — Vo - Veos- ©lisaadl (o 11 e Gyl e o
= = V0. V0 R @S e Soall aae 1
— — — Voo o g e v

CHuAeill JuA ol

ittt sl il ?

_ _ V.0ee VV.0ee @l el ol @ Sl e |
vo- vo- Voor- Voor- el mllo e Y
— — — — ol dazma @aal ol Y
— — — — Juall alll e wems |8

= = = = @il el e we |0

Sagcuularclnlladoddd g9ain ng 9
gl d> g (1253 Wde g (S35l Aue Ll Al Bgaiio (1o 29,3 e A8 )il el
@il g Tume ol ¥ (Mol g ilal e call oM il ime 2 cila cogill Jygaid sty oY
Jool s ool el Aglaiie yud Bugiww Caumd dal 0Bl e g 5301 02 sy A5 S oL
2 Bydiall (09,3 duoy 3l ALl (29,80 lan| (pais s gl uGall 2 pglay Il (o 5211
A IV ale 2 35 lly At sl ol oY BaB pgama jlis Sl Gule VALY flia a¥ )T/ Y/T)
Vi¥ iles a¥ 0 Y alall U5 Bgaicall (e Rali el (209 530 g yarma il LS Sy igile 0747 i Lis
Sagredd! Lueliall Baidl Ggatal dilinalg0,S i e o padd Bwlill oda Gul=ll 5@y - Jh Ggele
135Sk B gutiaall Ald i 3 3aiaall (po 3 5l Laalilh (o2l 55U aallg el e dule el

S il g5l @e

13 tuagowll cajall adyi




G ilalhlitg duo PJHelA il

S a2 s L@LmM.mﬁ@y_;mmasj_;_Mumlwﬁasj_; )
ool b Ll e liall Al 2. slall e day)giy

e B g gl B 1 Lglo i Sty - Aldie A5 Aas i 38 5 UM 23301 3 58 .Y
ool 2 Lgaiina pding 4y sl

ool L3S 5 A 00 Corncsl . Bdga i 33 g0mmn A g5cwn il 3 ES 5 & Hlei W (3313, s LY
(JalSIL ggaae Jlis call 02+ 0503 Lo pal s (Bluey 3 ) Can LY o551 38 i pn 385l
3yt ilons 2 Lglali ety - JalSIL 530 cue /30 Lgie Busganall 33501 38 5 &3 a4l
5 ey Alaant) 55y Bageailly ooy

o Pl A il ege 6 jalndl ¢ padl cilgalg e Ul

3 3 o oy Il Ogala¥ 0 LT adall 3L 0393 38 i Jle Gl y 27V 0AY 23S il el )
(003 il gal 4l aall 51 253

3S iyl oy - S Oogale) 0+ LI iU <3 3501 3 5 Jla ol y 2720 3yl el by LY
oo il gal A0 Lo o a1

3S i sl o I gl e LN 5L S o 5501 38 s JLa (ol 5 2740 3 ) el LY
O el gl Al e U (o 33l

el @jod dwliy

Y gmill e sLie¥ 2618 @iy 30lall 3,801 2Ll 555

.Lj:,a@j,mslsp\_.g_?: A

e aizml] 108 (385 Aalall Bumazell 39y ol oLl (00830 Aaliall 2L, Y1 (e 71+ imy Y
U Gl e ol 3

52kl QU Gl s (ye 70 J3la3 rranlinall gl Ry 3L e gy oY

ALl 2 e ey W Lagg 351531 Gulonl 310188 LI (e 7Vi0 @il Lo iy paumiey

alin) LnnS crasleall GBLII (ya s 5o 0393 3505Y1 pulma Bungs le 2L Balall duaeanl 5,5 L0
N

w3y 6 i bl Ll 05365 5,35 o) Al LY 2 @l (o s e Ralall Lgaaell 1
e lewall GISW ol &l L)l pds8 JaS5 ol 38 58l o1 ) algs 322y 21 5tk

arlgé o Ul 6alodl ingou e 1wl o 6 ) UA pna AL

elalig il

I 15ald (olie a0 yn 6V 3503 gt B 3an Y il @gaad B2 25 350 Al mn Bl g ¥

0 @ o 2 10aWg Jumm el el (o AN 35U g Bpastl Al 3S ) AITEMLL aY VT ale

YOIV ale U3 cla Sl ois (ya gl 3 5l

M sodanl p ol 12




Ao odl jhla ol

il 3 ol (i aTi Lgland dasgacall <8351 38 5 dawLal (21 (golailly e Lieall bl it daids )
o1 AL eI Ll plazl o 3La1 Cadgs Jlain! ol & 5al) allaadl (i P (e cllg salaaidl gylls
Sagas Lggas L Ol Ql‘éM\Mau&gsabmml (PRSP EN I VU POM P
SLae¥l o 331 e o Y LeS L Lgigas Il 2 Lgas Jalaidly i e Lgd s e 38, a1 35050 Jaaig
Al ol Alal) 319u¥ 2 oy Aia V1 Jgadl Gnmy Las 9 il 21,2 il Ll

W Jallg 0agciig aloledl ggall
enl® LS i ga el AlLaadl lazi ¥ 2l 35150 Bpaiaom pos sl Lo 38, 01 L oolgs
dal e 8 3ie s 0l3kang sl Wl 7 53lg Gl 1 ye IS 2 205 Lamtll B pall Baasstie by o 3S 5
Loy 55k Laloga (A0 ) 36,801 2 91 cppapncadl e il Aysgaaad) lanll Gl wly Calsgs

70 Ll 3 yally el (63311 2 53gmiall B 105 LeS ¥+ 1Y aladl Jof 3 ssall e Lilaga 1Y
LeS A8 5y o) 3 e IS e sy aladl SN Lsaie V) )l @5 oyl Jlme 2
e o i (e 33100 ST Al 2 ot el B3 e @ LS 3 S e iy € 0 ceaals

RIS IRIPURTP

Lgiimgins. 31 rall ¢paia ull clullail| 2018 553 38 5l O)ls &usgaaall 31,11 Calgs Jloma 2
E¥lme 2 (ylans Aalaga Y1 Lo cSLalall sote iy Bl Labai¥y sy 1 s 335 Lol i3
AS a2 3 uate

84 1L GorA o duuula ol bl
Et:uj,q_uj\ w‘ OCZ)AL—JAJ‘ ?L.u_LuL:_l‘ﬁeb.ntA&a:G‘:,l” Zt._‘_.._.uLzl\ &;IL_LHLLALJ' ZIS)._&.“ ‘:..\..‘z-:t_..u:i

-omesslall oalmall

yagauwll cajall a4y



ALall 3L 3 g ASLell (rote eliee 2 1ot Igie Loy T+ I3y Lo a8 5 all sl 53
Busd) ual A ipne 2 3T (o peng @uemdll Balaias oyl Blye (e JS 2 (paotiota (i pan Lzl
Janl cpe 3L Ll 3818 2 5 lomutlg e doll o Aaal g 3 I I Caliimg A giand| A5kl
o Lgiliia yuoms 385l Juslgs Jolat) 2 ASLell Jauls LgDae AalS 31 S, il culmiie Jlom!
A3 00 LI Il Oogele VATLY 5lell 3 pall culmtil] Aad Cily G 330tae Adgs 3yl

A il @lno

A 635 St alll ey Sy @y aY 1Y ale I3 2o bl n LY Lgillay 38 5 &) il e
L2 /1) Lasus o lu¥l 2 5ak) pleall cdie By aladl I3 LY bglas. (e Y dogomle i3
o oV Y aled Ll il 93¥l piame L] Jolay bl all pilina 2 70 5 0 a9l g clal yu o]
LAY Y alad da )

aslnJlg olodl A
o Ol G o oLl I3l 53 5 il dn gl 255001 59 Liile e 3l 2als
plazinl el 5o LSy Joad oz Leamid Gl cilaland) ol )8 (e Ae gamme wiing @uemal 23S )41
cilinlgll Ba ye 33Lgd le 38 ) el as U3 Congasg -dad ol il B 3ol ¥ el (e AueS
asdat le V1ES LA Laatg. y\~mu,;,wugwlw,stmmy_ms;ﬂbwﬁgmb
& a0l el Mu\yumﬁ\mumwwwwuuuwl t,suau
38l Lgmns Sl oluald 5. 11 culsland | unl S slatial le G 3Lall il dagSinl culgand ] 2
Ol U138 5 TbUall ;351 S S g3 o)limadl 13 3 5 81 Juol 55 LS Ll et ) Lw,uﬁ:s?
Apee | B3Il Jeny 201 oLl
&lnodlaciugl
Josi L ¥ I ol o ol oSl 58] o Sl 9y s JLaSaal alll ey 3
T g a¥ VY ol aladl (ye 050,35 2 alanll gl HLT 0 Gaaw G019 3531 33 ol ALty
2 Jeall gy LeS Aapeamill A 1Y) umpﬁ‘.mv‘.utwdu\@;n Bl e Jens g il
e e Opale 81 g Aygiadl adls 315 5201y Jo¥1 pieally syiad! claljuaadl 23] dak (o8 55
L pgpdne 2 Jeadl yuw LS . AJJl;l_uuleY 1 ale Cyn I a1 1y s a5 ety g5
g9l @uatujmmtMmjwwuwlutﬁmwu\t&dtwwm Al
Ls A \zﬁuwwu\mmmatuyu@,ﬂmmd@}gwmm - s by
3y Leal | )91 2l e 38t Jlee ¥y AL LSl @ o anYl oslall g pdas sl sl ol
Al Wiy Lgas 55 T iany ol sl g eV iy LS B Liaall Lo yais 8y ey Bue L el 5yl 35a 0ye
a2 gy pall (e o Lgi¥l aBgig . aY¥+ 1 ale e AL o 3 UM S 5L Jgimg s
] cdings Lo T LgaysLie 238 ) a i wy 4l 2 diay Y+ 1 ¢ Il aladl 4Lgs pn gyl
> w8y plall 2 adlall alewsdl Gl alo¥ly  dhial el delio Jlra 2 A Ll 3zl
A Y1 Llilee 2 (gounall Laa¥l 33ganll lins as 3,01 ol £ LY

M sodanl p ol 10




Sy Olacee (go /YO
S pad) Slaces (yo 7 YA
:\S)M‘Qta._g.f.ﬁy AR

48 i) Olacce (pe %0

VAR

PR
)
*Yo
|
|
|

a4 pid calll L8l el Al

RRIP R PRAN ]

aillalig 5, | dualdfy de X1 ASe Glolice Oilaf yaf
Alall Glolio AL Silal !
B it Sl

g9t

Lljia clagal) 555

W oall

il g Aaall g da
L) By

| Bl

—hYA

Lol oledl 20 @o 6Jjloodl

u}ﬂ.\ﬁ\;'\’\t\.‘.n{.\\"\Vﬁbu%mw%m‘ﬁjﬁm@&w‘ww‘ M).Qlu‘
iy i e 5T clagias Ll o Leidy .Y )Y ale clages 85l50 70 Layuasla Jloy

SY Lyt @YD Olads

a0V.VYYo
Voo VALAYY
VoYYV YEO
Ve eev. Yy

\¢Nee 000

VA
VT
(B
VX
Vyees
Avs
T
I
Yoo

Jeen
Seae
Seae
Seae
Seae
Jeae
Jeen
Sees
Seee

.

yagauwll cajall a4y

Ay

Yeq

g el YA el gad

\,Nee,000
VL EEv, ey
\,YY el
Ve VAL AYY
I l
ARERY Yoro Yo ARRA Yoy



oJlall yulao pjaj

(620 AT a9 e ) 2170 3,83 (gl Jgl #1531 agy Laoie 5,301 Aalall Aalall Zunand) )
ool O3l el Baids Olelus yua¥l Ao sy Zloss Anpludl Ze Lol 2 a1 oyl Jof Golsld

oA poaluolulpan

AsLall Falall mandl plainl sy ! dige s STl le 0SS g @S om0 351 Gulma v
Sy ATV alall 515 e Bl @Sgtl Legiin gyt ooy @Sl antis 5l oMM 5 ALl
Aozl calapaally Ja ) @3lgd cliSy YV Y/VY /Y 2 o LS 38, all I S ,00 Aa1E e
Gl s 2 gl aidl e Lgde 2l cils Ly ¥y cnealad! Goas 2 ol 5ailly

aA il iy

SISy (Fume ] il 9a¥1 g lal pueadl Il 40 ) Lgalgil (oMl e 2 55l culowtiil| g puaind
ALeSa 3lgag Vg el dae (ya el ddlagy Le ol il g LgiligSag ol bl

IS cn 238 5201 LT 2 L s (e JAV Bmmall il 95¥1 g ilal ycall oSh pliad J53 2 Lo S
oY oka (e /0¥ il pliad

a4 il Jlocl @il

B LY LT 1S 2 Y 1Y alal By Zuwlid ald)] 31232 digagsy alll ey 3 il &yl
Guasig sl ¥ G (e 38 5 Al a3 2 LBl g ¥ Y aladl 1is plang B 1y Adsgeatlly
alad Adadazel) 40 5kl Aaugi | Lgall alll damy 38 5 il s LS Aoy, 9 Agadl ol aaYl
(A gl e aY Y

505 00 GG L o ug aY VY ol aladly 2)Laas ZYA 285 A a1 cililaadl ¢ye J5ll 515
Loy aY VY alay Blae a¥ 1Y ale M5 CalSall g culng yoall daping Tuardly A LY calls L)
J>adl 2 Loy 6 Wl clal ¥ 2 Lo AU elaailly e M) culilaad! (e Al I3 eing Ol o
AT VY Gl alully Lplae a¥+ 17 ald

Jhyatia¥ \Yale Jhyatia¥e\Yale

YOV AAA YY1y A ) Sldaalf (g0 Al | S5
(Vrey) (YYreA) 2 Latly adle Gilaay
Vv (veA) SN (caylal ) Ol ¥ 2 Lo
Yol 14 FIANT IS i a2 Lo
(AcoA+) (AVYY) Ae ,ad 1 BIS 3 yawaie
Y6V, 0AQ YeA.gty Aladf g3 2 Lo

M sodanl p ol 8




?‘)‘S'” L'!@H"““ e I»'f-.

d__!.LUl.J_ri'=-
Goiul (e)o

ATAT/AN /e dalgd

O s e gl Aaield Uiy yvas (1591 Al 01 ) Bl il 93300 Al gl 5L il 2 Jaall
Oele) oY oo A3 g% w0 B3lagy ¥+ V¢ ale (o LA o n il Bylay 2 2 LWL g2l 1aa Tuy
25 oo A Aegungll Aol (389 dueliuall Lo jubo Ayae 2. jea ¥l aglall £ 9 5 Jaadl jcnyg Aalad
AT E Il aladl gl e syl LY g

o Baaly lplas Jlall13e 2 edad S35 801 08 B3gally ol alall 5311 Jlme 2
e rganadl dae il o Bdga ) 531681y tﬂsu&umlwm.xmaﬁmm
Crpasaedl Al 1S LS aY 1Y aladl 5l 2 50 ol e YA SsLu 5 uzyaw-H,;ul|;_A;1uL
B il png &y i) 2519 Bgadio s Gaentidy &S j il Jandg S 5Ll 2 Alesdl g gazma (e /YO Ll
I Liyie VY e oy @5 uBy Ay gl Alaall Gy spaadl Gzt wlg Cadsgs Jal ¢pe 3yl
mjuwumo,s_wsj_m oy LeS WLl 252 385 8012 oyl 38 e O3 (ye alall
oo e Cada g S, 20 caaldy S50 2 Jeall Beasshll oy (o 5L U Al gyl Rl
Loal il Lgtuuoguns 36 5200 Alelall 31 pall pasiad Sl cslllail ] 3318 a5 oo by gacadl ol |
Oyless Baliga ¥ 35, 410 Ll cilisgand! ciSLald a2 il B Sl ay y ) @ llas 39 Lgia Mau
L3S 80 Bauaie Andily e Y¥lxa 2

A9 g Credn piidl| Gyl sl I e ¥l Sl (o sor @Soanly g, B il 020 gl il 2
Lealalh Sl 35wl y @eall e 3o, LinegSimg ey 380 uloma (i 5 AL CSLT g nadl oge
Lgiliing 38 120l @gud le Lgaolog ASLall J5n15 23S 5 2l ¢ Shee I Sl da gl LS 38 !
bl aglall 5Ll 00 (pe @ el il @guo Ml @a3sen e Lawgeaio 38 a1 5515 S LS
ol yug dums U psandl 3350 O sl sl

oo B8 g alll By @Sile @3l

7 dyagouwll cajall adyi




Jacollpualplacy

851 Guloma G

6 jlall yulao 11l ) GoldA

Guagril G Al aA b goalo/Halul

(d31S j g all) dax 59 eSde p ST

( San 2y (5 38 5 21 3,50305 351 5Y1 Galoma eliael 303y Bliiy e (pe Wlao I (sl
alnyl 3uai 2 daagiy alll wamy 3 5 Al patwl adb L YT alall J s @SS 5 ol sly sl 3L
Lo Gl ool gl s pgla o Buomy 39 Adigctll g e LY Lgada 2531 201S 2 30> Al
Yo plie a¥ IV alall 2y 112 Lo Solad o (63T iy B Jlae¥I 55152 13 ylaae lgal o 5
Vs ilie a¥ WY alatl cilepie caiglai LS L ¥ VY Galcadl alall e 778 Layud 3abs Il omdle
2 alll emmy 3 il lime e i wly . AT VY Goladl alatly @lae 7V - Lasu® 35k 50 Il gale
Ga> LeS 70 clilseadlg 7)) Layu3 5505 do Ml pilims et W3y Aare—adll L3 Jal<s £ L5YI
A JaLiodl 2 L3338y 00 Jualgiy a¥ )Y ale 2 4o Le o Yolaia L 1) Zymanl] il 531 g
Leile Lo 38 il 23T o 3L 1 5 13l atiel sl g Ball 33y aus cloriia S (e 45U 39 )31
Ol 315w ¥ 238 5 &l com ylo LeS ol | I3 gl a3 gond byl dorgill 2 ilgiw B D
aniy A il ZBUAIL Jans @20 oy Ln ! 3 ALl 5 L oSO g ¥ jagll Sl Sl S
Al sl 4] cding Lo ja T deasios Lglaiil ganatl Laa¥l adlall 335al 5line 38 i)
M 5 o ALl (ke el 2 o e L pos 3315 3 cye Lo @i 38, all ol
Businy aol A 2 531 o yally undl) Aalatey Il Aate (ye JS 2 (oot e pas sl Ll
Syl Yool g LeS L aSLall 2 Lail 2018 2 Lol e ol (ya dacal g 3S i ) Al 3 giond | Aaa il Ly
453 00 Lgilniia Lgd 38 5l opiim 1 J9al e 3l o B3te dg Bl gsel ) Lgilomiia sy
- JL) Ogale VAT 3l culmiidl 2ad e jglaniy

Joss oo WL S gl 08 ol da S Ll las Jlagiwl g9, die 4 5 Sl oSl a3y
A LY BBUAIL g Y+ VY ale (e U gyl By g LWL g9l T B o1 23t l AL Ly
o Aygiaadl alls 415 J5¥1 piually clal puuadl £ L5Y dyoin dad (S 55 Y1 (6520 LeS  Aagascat]

g a8 ale Gy U g o e L st all i iy 350 i Lo |y (ypule £

M sodanl p ol 6




6uA 161Ul 6ial

caldladln aJia
Liganll &l b
Ao Lielll guine
oida 1000 alllase
Ao Lielll guine

&sWiual pl pyyaliace
el Lud !

5 dyagouwll cajall adyi




oJlall yjulao

JarcoJlualplaciy
351391 alema

[T HOn
AR N
-y )
10y

o

LAl edlo als

e Alipgalace piolhie gollacw Qe
5)‘.)?‘0.“.\:.-_;:}.& 3)‘)?‘0315.-_;)3@ 3_)‘)?" u.d.zn}mc

e gnollaie pidnacnoallac
gl ol (Ralat LYl 3gais)
551a¥ Lulz s gune

)i oual pf ol
(el ¥ elinelll dalall duwsll)
35laY Ll e gunc 55 a¥ Ll s gunc

I \fjg_m_LJIJgJ_QLJI




DL 2
=53
Cal

(7
L4010

M L 2
e

R
0?0
P

b
%
phy
&,
L > <

)

7
(7
G

¢
J

m_a:.)‘:iﬂ Cria pnd| e.\b‘.
agcw Jljyjoliase gy alllaic Elol

S el Cnlin
agcuw Jljgjeiare oy gloduw yeolll
gl 55 e lo3gl) uloma ey AL cagall s

S sendl cals
agcw J pjollase o gydo polll
#5390 Galoma a1 AN AL



TP Godul pyail
aympml b

Saud Ceramic Company

duginll aniol
:leitold Ao dS U6 lall
YYVIYA) 5 ST YYVINY ) ala
YYVINY ¢ yiae o yan

TYY A ol iha o pas

OYY 0800 1yl yomd (4o y2a

Jloﬁ.lJlg Ll Gdin i
:leitol Ao dS U6 ladl
YAVEAVY :[Sla YAV - -4 s aila
YAVA S+ 30y (o yane
£YYAAT0 :ilg (o yan
Y00+ +0 13 jiie (o yan
OYe A il (o y2a
Yoo SISl case
YONVYA4: Lyl S

ﬁm|&hﬁ..u =
YIVYAVY 1 uSla V1) » cdligmi eT1e eV EE waila

GPNlSe "
SHAVY EYTTI0AL eaila
SAAV ) EYTTI0AS 1 LuSls

Aowall D1 ga¥iguae

LAAY Y il
LAMATY ¢Sl
DOt puae
YAVY:dhgad Y10 Y10 eaila
YVA+:abligad Y10 Y10 Sl
L]

RHESR PSP
¥10 sAligad Y10+ Y10 tils
Te£ ialgad Y104 Y10 S

E-mail: info@saudiceramics.com
Website:  www.saudiceramics.com
dpgrandl deabuwll olS, Sl dulbgll dislll guac

(€T Y =

IcSlgo

YAAY o
£IYVOTA ;S £TEEYEE ila

Silacdt 310
£T0YVYE :uSla g8 YEE waila

B9l 3181
£V VeV uSla tEeYEE waila

ohwgll ddhioll
:uletiol daol8UI6 lal
£N0YIYE: Sl VWY sy £18EYES iaila
£N68Y88 Llall (o yae
EAATAO: il (o yas
EVVVY0 23l (o e

YVALY T g Il (o yae
YIVE0HV il (o pae
Y1200 Jaill i yae
YIYYONA 7,51 By sl (10 50
YEEYOLA HIul (o yas

£V0V Y daleinll (o yaa

G el ddlnioll
:uletiol daol8UI6 lal
THOAALY 1 uSLa T0AT010 scaila
T4 00l (s yae

TOATON0 1Y 3us (o yan

VYVAY railall (o pae

08 AOOAA:AS A (1 yan
ALAMAE E 13l () yan
uJSJ.ﬁ.LJI aanioll
:uletiol o8 UI6 lal
AYYAVAE ;S AYE -V iaila
AYEY ralodl (o520

AYYATAY :(Y) ale ) (o yae
AAIYTEE 2 33l (o pae

OF VYL 1ol ¥l (1 yae
CAEATNA Y slua ¥l (s yae

FENNY - s ] oo yan







HAEEREE:
=

Rl




=:'.= R
.

se7
s

-
el

3
it
.‘;'é.'{;ﬁ
‘-,r.l » .?:vi‘

2
LR

P soudl ol

diogowll cajall a5y

Saudi Ceramic Company

pryresoeyy ook

\ (SXET /

(2

(P A '.‘b q‘.'
t‘-OIO-‘g"I.IC,l‘* X
58 5L & T

<

WS
i?}'

7

N
NES

KW
=g
\.’4,{")@\\

e

By i i 0 ¢
a0 B T :
b S




 
 
    
   HistoryItem_V1
   ReversePageOrder
        
      

        
     1
     0
    
            
       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus2
     Quite Imposing Plus 2.9b
     Quite Imposing Plus 2
     1
      

   1
  

 HistoryList_V1
 qi2base



